
TOWN OF FLORENCE 
REGULAR MEETING  

AGENDA 
 

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 38-431.02, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE MEMBERS 
OF THE FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL AND TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC THAT THE 
FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL WILL HOLD A MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC ON 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2014, AT 6:00 P.M., IN THE CHAMBERS OF TOWN 
HALL, LOCATED AT 775 NORTH MAIN STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL: Mayor Rankin___; Vice-Mayor Smith___;   

Councilmembers:  Tom Celaya___; Bill Hawkins___;  
Ruben Montaño___; Tara Walter___; Vallarie Woolridge___  
 

3. INVOCATION 
 
4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
5. CALL TO THE PUBLIC  
 Call to the Public for public comment on issues within the jurisdiction of the 

Town Council.  Council rules limit public comment to three minutes.  
Individual Councilmembers may respond to criticism made by those 
commenting, may ask staff to review a matter raised or may ask that a matter 
be put on a future agenda.  However, members of the Council shall not 
discuss or take action on any matter during an open call to the public unless 
the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 

 
6. PUBLIC HEARING AND PRESENTATION 
 

a. Public Hearing on Resolution No. 1485-14: and for 
Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE 
PERMIT TO ALLOW FOR PUBLIC UTILITY BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES AND 
FACILITIES FOR PUBLIC SERVICE USES ON A NEIGHBORHOOD MULTI-
FAMILY (R-2) ZONED PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3949 NORTH IOWA 
AVENUE, FLORENCE, ARIZONA, AKA, APN 200-71-2400.(CASE PZC-29-14-
CUP).   
 

b. Presentation by Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce recognizing River 
Bottom Grill as the Business of the Month. 
 

7. CONSENT: All items on the consent agenda will be handled by a single vote as 
part of the consent agenda, unless a Councilmember or a member of the 
public objects at the time the agenda item is called.   
 
a. Authorization to enter into Intergovernmental Agreement Number 2014-03 

regarding reimbursement of overtime and overtime employee-related 

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight



expenses incurred due to the Florence Police Department’s participation in 
the Pinal County Narcotics Task Force’s Arizona Criminal Justice 
Commission Grant # DC-15-010. 
 

b. Authorization to purchase Musco’s Light-Structure Green system from 
Musco Sports Lighting, LLC, in an amount not to exceed $94,569.00, for the 
Heritage Park Ball Field Lighting Project. 

 
c. Authorization to enter into a contract with Spectra Electrical Services, for 

installation of sports lighting equipment in an amount not to exceed 
$48,553.00, for the Heritage Park Ball Field Lighting Project. 
 

d. Authorization to award a contract to Overton Builders for tenant 
improvements to 224 W. 20th Street office building, in an amount not to 
exceed $74,950.00. 
 

e. Acceptance of funds from the Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation, in 
the amount of $12,588.80, to purchase emergency rescue equipment. 
 

f. Authorization to approve and execute the Streetlight Pole Use License, 
Streetlight Energy and Streetlight Maintenance Agreements with Arizona 
Public Service.  
 

g. Approval of a Special Event Liquor License for Caliente Casa de Sol for 
their Annual New Year’s Eve dance on December 31, 2014, from 4:00 pm to 
12:00 am.  
 

h. Approval of awarding a contract to AME Electrical Contracting Inc., in an 
amount not to exceed $25,955.00. 
 

i. Approval of the October 6, and October 20, 2014 Town Council minutes. 
 

j. Receive and file the following board and commission minutes: 
i. August 27, 2014 Historic District Advisory Commission minutes  

ii. September 17, 2014 Joint-Use Library Advisory Board minutes. 
iii. March 25, April 24, June 10 (Joint meeting with Library Advisory 

Board), and July 24, 2014 Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
minutes. 

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Canvas of the 2014 General Election and Discussion/Approval/Disapproval 
of Resolution No. 1487-14: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, 
PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, DECLARING AND ADOPTING THE RESULTS OF 
THE GENERAL ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 4, 2014.  
 

b. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of issuing a Notice of Award and enter 
into a contact with Apache Underground & Excavation, for the Bailey Street 

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight



and 12th Street Waterline Improvement Project, in an amount not to exceed 
$479,334.00. 
 

c. Resolution No. 1488-14: Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of A 
RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, 
GRANTING APPROVAL TO THE ISSUANCE OF ONE OR MORE SERIES OF 
THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, INC. TAX-EXEMPT AND/OR TAXABLE EDUCATION REVENUE 
BONDS (ACCEL REFUNDING PROJECT), SERIES 2014, IN AN AGGREGATE 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED $3,000,000 TO REFUND THE 
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF PHOENIX 
501(C)(3) REVENUE BONDS (ACCEL PROJECT), SERIES 2009. 
 

d. Resolution No. 1489-14: Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of  A 
RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, 
GRANTING APPROVAL TO THE ISSUANCE OF ONE OR MORE SERIES OF 
THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, INC. TAX-EXEMPT AND/OR TAXABLE REVENUE BONDS 
(VIRGINIA WELLNESS PROJECT), SERIES 2014, IN AN AGGREGATE 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED $5,000,000 TO FINANCE THE 
ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, AND EQUIPPING OF HEALTH CARE 
FACILITIES FOR VIRGINIA WELLNESS, LLC. 
 

9. WORK SESSION ON STATE-IMPOSED EXPENDITURE LIMITATION; AND 
SPECIAL ELECTION IN MAY 2015. 

 
10. MANAGER’S REPORT 

11. CALL TO THE PUBLIC  
 

12. CALL TO THE COUNCIL 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Council may go into Executive Session at any time during the meeting for the 
purpose of obtaining legal advice from the Town’s Attorney(s) on any of the 
agenda items pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3). 
 
POSTED ON NOVEMBER 14, 2014, BY LISA GARCIA, TOWN CLERK, AT 775 
NORTH MAIN STREET, 1000 SOUTH WILLOW STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA, 
AND AT WWW.FLORENCEAZ.GOV. 
 
***PURSUANT TO TITLE II OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), 
THE TOWN OF FLORENCE DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF 
DISABILITY REGARDING ADMISSION TO PUBLIC MEETINGS.  PERSONS WITH A 
DISABILITY MAY REQUEST REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS BY 
CONTACTING THE TOWN OF FLORENCE ADA COORDINATOR, AT (520) 868-
7574 OR (520) 868-7502 TDD. REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE AS EARLY AS 
POSSIBLE TO ALLOW TIME TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATION.***  

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
6a.  

MEETING DATE:  November 17, 2014 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Community Development 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Mark Eckhoff, AICP 
                                      Community Development Director 
                                       
SUBJECT:  Resolution No. 1485-14:  North Florence Tank 

Site (PZC-29-14-CUP) 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
Subject:  North Florence Tank Site PZC-29-14-CUP                          Meeting Date:  November 17, 2014 
Page 1 of 8 

 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1485-14 for a proposed Conditional Use Permit to allow 
for public utility buildings, structures and facilities for public service uses on a 
Neighborhood Multi-Family (R-2) zoned property.  

REQUEST: 

A Conditional Use Permit request by the Town of Florence to allow for public 
utility buildings, structures and facilities for public service uses on a 
Neighborhood Multi-Family (R-2) zoned property located at 3949 North Iowa 
Avenue, Florence, Arizona, AKA, APN 200-71-2400.  More specifically, this 
request is directly related to an additional water storage facility (tank) proposed 
on the subject site that has been previously reserved and developed for 
municipal utility and telecommunications purposes. 

 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Vista Hermosa is a retirement community in the northwest portion of Florence, Arizona, 
adjacent to State Highway 79/Pinal Parkway.  This quaint area is mostly composed of 
retirement communities and partially surrounded by State land to the north and east, the 
Florence Military Reservation to the east and Florence Gardens retirement community 
to south. Currently, 103 condominium style homes exist around the Town’s parcel (Vista 
Hermosa Unit 1-A, Tract B).   
  
The subject parcel is approximately 1.45 acres in size and has been utilized by the 
Town of Florence for public infrastructure for several decades.  This fairly remote area is 
zoned as Neighborhood Multi-Family (R-2) Zoning District.   
 



Subject:  North Florence Tank Site PZC-29-14-CUP                          Meeting Date:  November 17, 2014 
Page 2 of 8 

The Town of Florence owns the subject parcel and some of the parcels in close 
proximity to the site.  For several years, the Town has housed a water tank, police 
wireless communication tower and other public infrastructure equipment in this area to 
provide services to the Florence Gardens area, including Vista Hermosa.     
 
Several years ago, Town owned parcels were traded to Vista Hermosa to obtain the 
subject 1.45 acres of land.  The land trade helped to clear up some parcel boundary 
and ownership issues.  This decision accompanied the replatting of Vista Hermosa 
within the Florence Garden area on June 6, 2009. The re-plat clearly defines Town 
property and Vista Hermosa Home Owner’s Association (HOA) owned property.  This 
said re-plat is attached to this report to provide clarity. 
 
The Town has an obligation to improve and maintain infrastructure within the Town in 
order to provide reliable service presently and for the future.  Therefore, the Town of 
Florence is proposing to add the additional water storage facility (tank) to the subject 
site that has previously been reserved and developed for municipal utilities. 

 
Vicinity Map 

(With 300’ Buffer) 

 
 



Subject:  North Florence Tank Site PZC-29-14-CUP                          Meeting Date:  November 17, 2014 
Page 3 of 8 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The Town of Florence presents a Conditional Use Permit with the intent to allow for 
additional public utility buildings, structures and facilities for public service uses on a 
Neighborhood Multi-Family (R-2) zoned property located at 3949 North Iowa Avenue, 
Florence, Arizona, 

 
Currently, the Town of Florence has two water systems for their service area and each 
of these systems can run independently from one another.  Town water systems have a 
total of six wells, along with a 2.5 million gallon water storage capacity.  They service an 
average of 2,650 meters and staff conducts a number of regulatory tests and analytical 
processes to ensure the safety and quality for its users. 
 
Staff contends that, pursuant to Town’s efforts to improve and update existing 
infrastructure within the Vista Hermosa and Florence Gardens area, this Conditional 
Use Permit is vital to Town’s ability to provide continuous service to the said area.  
 
When the Planning and Zoning Commission and Town Council consider a Conditional 
Use Permit request, the applicant must show the following: 
 
A. The site of the proposed use and the surrounding land uses; 
 
Finding:  
 
The site is currently zoned Neighborhood Multi-Family (R-2) and, per the Town of 
Florence Development Code Title XV: Land Usage Chapter 150: Public utility buildings, 
structures or appurtenances for public service uses are an allowed use on a 
Neighborhood Multi-Family (R-2) Zoning District with an approved Conditional Use 
Permit (CUP). 
 
Staff contends that the new proposed water tank will be smaller to the existing water 
tank in design and will accommodate up to 600,000 gallons of potable water that will be 
used to continue adequate water service to the residents and community at large. 
 
Additional Town equipment is already in use on the site that includes a police wireless 
communication tower, located on the existing water tank, and the possibility of 
additional office/equipment may be utilized in the near future.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Subject:  North Florence Tank Site PZC-29-14-CUP                          Meeting Date:  November 17, 2014 
Page 4 of 8 

 
B. Access to the site; and 

 
Finding:  
 
Vehicular access to the site is provided by a privately maintained street (Iowa Avenue).  
Town has been granted permission to use this access point by a blanket easement 
which was approved by Town Council, June 6, 2009, which states the following: 
 

“A blanket easement across all private streets and open areas shall be 
dedicated for public services, utilities and emergency vehicles.  Public utility 
facilities easements are hereby dedicated to the public upon, over under, 
across and throughout those areas designated as a “Blanket Easement” for 
the installation, maintenance, repair and removal of underground utilities 
including but not limited to water, sewer, gas, electric and 
telecommunications.  Ingress/egress access is also dedicated for the 
purposes of access to the utilities and other municipal services purposes. 
Maintenance of the areas subject to such public utility facility easements 
shall be the responsibility of the Vista Hermosa Homeowner’s Association.”  

 
Staff notes that only one access point will be necessary to accommodate access to the 
Town site; however, additional access points have been contemplated with the growth 
of the surrounding Town owned area and will be built out in future phases. 
 
The utility department will also add the following design and security features to the site: 
 

 A six foot CMU wall to enclose the entire location and provide added security.  

 
Surrounding Land Uses and  Zoning  Districts: 

   
Zoning Classification 

 
Existing Use 

 
North 

 
Neighborhood Multi-Family      

(R-2)  

 
Residential  

 

East 
Manufactured Home Subdivision

(MHS) 
 

Vacant Land 
 

South 
 

Neighborhood Multi-Family      
(R-2)

 
Residential 

 

West 
 

Neighborhood Multi-Family      
(R-2) 

 
Residential 

 

On-Site 
 

Neighborhood Multi-Family      
(R-2)

 

Residential 



Subject:  North Florence Tank Site PZC-29-14-CUP                          Meeting Date:  November 17, 2014 
Page 5 of 8 

 Security fencing is to be placed inside the brick fenced area outside of the public 
view. 

 Rolled gate opening for vehicular access. 
 All weather access roads within the site for emergency vehicles access. 
 No landscaping is being proposed at this time. 

 
C.   The impact on adjoining and surrounding property if the application is 
approved. 
 
Finding:  
 
The evaluation of potential impacts of a conditionally permitted use to adjoining and/or 
surrounding properties is a factor that requires careful consideration. In general, a 
conditionally permitted use is a use that might work at one location within a given zoning 
district, but might be inappropriate at another location within the same zoning district. 
  
Staff contends that no potential compatibility issues have been presented to the Town 
regarding allowing this use.  The Town has established the subject location for the 
current water tank and communication tower in order to continue to provide adequate 
water service to Vista Hermosa and Florence Gardens residents.  
 
In making its recommendation, the Planning and Zoning Commission and Town Council 
may include conditions that are deemed necessary to protect the public health, safety, 
and general welfare. These conditions may include, but are not limited to:   
 

1. Regulation of use 
2. Special yard requirements 
3. Special buffers, fences or walls 
4. Special parking areas 
5. Street dedications and/or improvements or appropriate bonds 
6. Regulation of access points 
7. Sign restrictions 
8. Required maintenance of yard 
9. Regulations of odors, noise, light or other special environmental factors 
10. Restrictions of hours of activity 
11. Duration of use 
12. Completion of development 
13. Other conditions that will make the proposed use more compatible and 

harmonious with the surrounding land uses. In no case, however, shall these 
conditions be less restrictive than those found in the existing zoning 
classification. 

 
In addition to any of the above special conditions, the Planning and Zoning Commission 
and Town Council shall impose the following general requirements on every Conditional 
Use Permit that is granted:   



Subject:  North Florence Tank Site PZC-29-14-CUP                          Meeting Date:  November 17, 2014 
Page 6 of 8 

 
1. No Conditional Use approval shall be final until all conditions imposed have 

been met. 
 
2. All of the special conditions shall constitute restrictions that run with the land 

and that shall be binding upon the owner of the land, successors or assigns. 
 

3. The special conditions imposed by the Planning and Zoning Commission 
and/or Town Council shall be consented to in writing by the applicant prior to 
issuance of a Conditional Use Permit.  

 
4. The Resolution of the Town Council granting the application together with all 

consent forms shall be recorded by the recorder of Pinal County. 
 
STAFF FINDINGS: 
 
Staff presents the following findings for the consideration of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission and Town Council: 
 

1. Per the Town of Florence Development Code, public utility buildings, structures 
or appurtenances for public service uses are an allowed use on a Neighborhood 
Multi-Family (R-2) Zoning District with an approved CUP subject to complying 
with applicable locational criteria. 
 

2. Access and circulation for the subject use conform to applicable codes. 
 

3. The subject use is consistent with the Town of Florence 2020 General Plan. 
 

4. The subject site meets minimum locational criteria for public utility buildings, 
structures or appurtenances for public service uses. 

 
5. There is no evidence to suggest that this use would have a negative impact on 

adjacent or surrounding land uses if the CUP is properly conditioned and the use 
complies with all applicable local ordinances and state statutes. 

 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: 

A public notification effort has occurred for this CUP application and staff notes that 
there have been no objections expressed on this proposed CUP. There were some 
inquiries and questions from neighbors, but all questions have been addressed. It is 
noted though that staff is working with the Vista Hermosa Home Owner’s Association to 
ensure they have knowledge of this project and their concerns, if any, are addressed. 
 
Town Staff has complied with all applicable Town requirements and Arizona Revised 
Statutes regarding public participation. Public Notice for the Planning and Zoning 



Subject:  North Florence Tank Site PZC-29-14-CUP                          Meeting Date:  November 17, 2014 
Page 7 of 8 

Commission Public Hearing was mailed to all property owners within 300 feet of the 
site.   
 
Property posting for notice of public hearings for a Conditional Use Permit was posted 
on the site per Town requirements.  Advertisements in the local Town paper have been 
posted per Town requirements. Under Arizona Revised Statutes, Title 9, Section-462.04 
and Town of Florence Development Code, a public hearing is required for a CUP.  
 
The schedule for Planning and Zoning and Town Council meetings for this case are as 
follows: 
 
October 16, 2014            Planning and Zoning Public Hearing  
 
November 17, 2014  Town Council Public Hearing and Action 
 
All meetings will be held at Town Hall Council Chambers – 775 North Main Street, 
Florence, Arizona.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The current fiscal year Capital Improvement Project budget identifies $2,600,000 is 
available for this project. The current engineer’s construction estimate is approximately 
$2,400,000. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission has found that the proposed application for a 
CUP request by the Town of Florence to allow for public utility buildings, structures and 
facilities for public service uses on a Neighborhood Multi-Family (R-2) zoned property is 
in compliance with the Town’s General Plan and is in the interest of general welfare, 
health and safety of the public.  By approval of the CUP, the Town Council thereby 
accepts the findings made on this request.  The Planning and Zoning Commission has 
forwarded a unanimous favorable recommendation on the CUP case to the Mayor and 
Town Council, subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. Final plans for grading, drainage and applicable public utility improvements are 
subject to the review and approval of the Town Engineer. 
 

2. The development of the subject site shall be in conformance with any applicable 
Town Codes, Ordinances, Building Codes and Fire Codes. 

 
3. Any additional conditions deemed necessary by the Town Council. 

 
 
 



Subject:  North Florence Tank Site PZC-29-14-CUP                          Meeting Date:  November 17, 2014 
Page 8 of 8 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution No. 1485-14  
Application 
Exhibit A 
Utilities Project Packet 
Vista Hermosa Unit I-A Re-plat 
 
 
 



 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 1485-14 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW 
FOR PUBLIC UTILITY  BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES AND 
FACILITIES FOR PUBLIC SERVICE USES ON A NEIGHBORHOOD 
MULTI-FAMILY (R-2) ZONED PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3949 
NORTH IOWA AVENUE, FLORENCE, ARIZONA, AKA, APN 200-71-
2400.(CASE PZC-29-14-CUP).   

 
WHEREAS, a Conditional Use Permit has been proposed and a public hearing 

has been held by the Planning and Zoning Commission; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Florence has 
considered all public comments made at their hearing; and 
 

WHEREAS, a Conditional Use Permit has been submitted by The Town of 
Florence to allow for public utility buildings, structures and facilities for public service 
uses on a Neighborhood Multi-Family (R-2) zoned property located at 3949 North Iowa 
Avenue, Florence, Arizona.  More specifically, this request is directly related to an 
additional water storage facility (tank) proposed on the subject site that has been 
previously reserved and developed for municipal utility and telecommunications 
purposes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the property’s Neighborhood Multi-Family (R-2) Zoning District 

allows public utility buildings, structures or appurtenances for public service uses with 
an approved Conditional Use Permit; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Florence has 

forwarded the Mayor and Town Council a favorable recommendation on this case;  and 

 
WHEREAS, said proposal has been considered by the Mayor and Council and 

the Conditional Use Permit has been found to be appropriate and thereby should be 
imposed, and further found to promote the welfare of the residents of the Town  of 
Florence and its orderly growth. 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of 
Florence, Arizona, as follows: 

 
1. The Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Florence has made the 

following findings:   
 

a. Per the Town of Florence Development Code; public utility buildings, 
structures or appurtenances for public service uses are an allowed use 
on a Neighborhood Multi-Family (R-2) Zoning District with an approved 



 
 

Conditional Use Permit subject to complying with applicable locational 
criteria. 
 

b. Access and circulation for the subject use conform to applicable codes. 
 

c. The subject use is consistent with the Town of Florence 2020 General 
Plan. 

 
d. The subject site exceeds minimum locational criteria for Public utility 

buildings, structures or appurtenances for public service uses. 
 

e. There is no evidence to suggest that this use would have a negative 
impact on adjacent or surrounding land uses if the Conditional Use 
Permit is properly conditioned and the use complies with all applicable 
local ordinances and state statutes. 

 
2. The Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, Arizona, approve the 

Conditional Use Permit request, subject to the following special conditions 
that are deemed necessary to protect the public health, safety and general 
welfare: 

 
a. Final plans for grading, drainage and applicable public utility 

improvements are subject to the review and approval of the Town 
Engineer. 
 

b. The development of the subject site shall be in conformance with any 
applicable Town Codes, ordinances, Building Codes and Fire Codes. 
 

3. The Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence approve the Conditional Use 
Permit request, subject to the following general conditions:  

 
a. No Conditional Use Permit approval shall be final until all conditions 

imposed have been met. 
 

b. All of the special conditions shall constitute restrictions which run with 
the land and which shall be binding upon the owner of the land, 
successors or assigns. 

 
c. The special conditions imposed by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission and/or Town Council shall be consented to in writing by 
the applicant prior to issuance of a Conditional Use Permit.  

 
d. The resolution of the Council granting the application together with all             

consent forms shall be recorded by the Pinal County Recorder. 
 

4. This Conditional Use Permit shall be recorded within thirty days of Mayor and                      
Council’s approval of said Conditional Use Permit. 



 
 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, 

Arizona, this 17th day of November, 2014. 
 
 
  ___________________________ 
  Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM 
         
______________________                             _____________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk             James E.  Mannato, Town Attorney  
 
 
 
 





200-71-2400

200-78-0030

200-78-0020

200-78-0010

200-31-7010

20
0-

78
-0

06
0

200-78-0040

200-78-0050
200-71-2390

USA-20-0070

200-78-011A

200-78-011A

USA-20-0190

N
Iow

a A
ve

N 
Ka

ns
as

Av
e

N 
In

di
an

a 
Av

e

N 
M

on
ta

na
Av

e

E Arizona
Cir

E Lancaster Ct

E Arizona Blvd

E Nebraska Ave

E Wa shin gton
Ave

E California
Blvd

0 200 400100
Feet

´

Exhibit A:  Parcel 200-71-2400Exhibit A:  Parcel 200-71-2400

Site Location

Town Limits

Parcel Lines

This map is created for reference purposes only and is to be used at your own risk.  The Town of  Florence makes no warranty as to the
accuracy or completeness of  the information contained in this  map and assumes no liability for any errors or omissions contained therein,
nor for any direct, indirect, or consequential damages which may be caused by its use. It is the user's responsibility to verify all information
conatined herein.
10/7/2014          2014-29

Town ofTown of
FlorenceFlorence







































































�����������	�
�������	�

��
������
����	�������

������
��������������

�������
���������
��

��������������
��������

�����������

��
�����
����
������������
���

�������������������


����

��




������
��������

�������������������


�������
���������������	
�������
������
�������	

�����������
���

���
����
���
����

����

�	�������������	� !"!

���
���


������
�


#� 
��

��

������
��������

����������$���%!��������

�����������
������������

���
���������
������������

��
�������
������������


��
����
��
���

	���

�


����
��������
���������

������
��
����
���

��
������������
���

�����������������	������

������������	������

���
����������

%!�&%�'

	����������

����������

%' 
�����������


�����������

������
��
����
���

%' � �����������

������������
��
������������

������������
��

���%((

	������
��
������������

	������
��
�����������

����
������
�����


���
�����


��
�����

������
�������

�����	��������
��

����������������

���
�����

�����	��������
��
����������������

�������
����

����
������
�����

�����	���

���
�����

	��������
��

���
��	��������

�������

�������
����
������
����
��
��

#� 

�()�

���������
����
��

��
�����
�������
���

��
��������������������������

���
�������������

���������


���������

��

��

*

��

��������
�������
��

���
��������	��������
��������
�������
��

��
��������������������������
������
�������	�
�����
��

�������������	��������

*���
���������	�����
��
��������������


��������
��
���
����	�������
����&����&�����������������

������������
������
��
��
�����
��
�����
�������
������������
����	�����

���
��

� �

���
���������������

��
��������������
��
����������������
��

�
��
���������


����	������

��
��


����	�����

����������

�
��
���
������


�������������
���������



�����������
��������


������
��������
�����
��
�

�		
����

�

�

�

�����������������
���
����


�������		���
��
����
������
��

	���

������
��������

�����������������


�����������������
��

�������������
��������

�����
��
��
����
����


�����
� 
��


	���
��������

������������������

	���
������
!�����������������

������

��
�����
�������
��

������������

������

��
�����
�������
��

�����������

����
������
��
!�����
��������
�����

���		

	
�

%((
���

	�

������������

���
������
���$��

� �


������������
��


�����

�������
���

��������������

����������	����

�
��

��������)�����������	

����������
���

����

����

�

�
���
��������
�����������


������������
��



�����������

�����������

�����

����

�����
��

�������
��
������������

����������
��
���
����������

����������
��

����������
��
���
������
���$��

����������
���

������������

��������

���������������
��


����������������
��



������
�������
��


������
�������
��

�����������
�������
��

�����������

������������

��
������

�������

��

��	������

���������

�������+

������

���������
�������
��
�

���!'��������
��������
���!'()%!(����%�������������

	��������
��������	������
�����
�
���

������������
�����������������
���
����������������
��
�+�'�!(,�������������!'�����������������������������

������������������

���'-(������������

���
������������

���������
����
�	���

���
�����
�	���
���
����
�	���

���
�����
����

����
�	���

���'�!(,��������������
�����������������
���	����������
���+
�����
����		����
�������
���	���������&�
���	������

�������������
�����������

%����������
�����������
������
��������������

�����		����
��������������������������������������
��

!�������
��������
��
������������	������
���

���
�����
�������


������
��	������
��
�������	
����

��
��

������
�������

������
��

�����$��������������

����

������������

��
��


����

������
�������

�����������

�����

���

%%(�
	�

������

�	
���������	
�������

�����������������
��
��������������
�

%&!���������������


������������������
�
������������		���
�

�������		���

�� ���

�������+

���

�� %&!

�����


�

	�

�������	���
�����
����	����

�����
����

����
������

�����������

���������

����
&��
�
�

$

�

�
�

�

�����������

��������
�����
���

.���
�
�
������

��
��������


������
���

	��.�����



�

�

.

�

�

�����
���
���

�������

������
��
�����	��

	�����
��


�������
���

���

��
��

�������

�����

����/��������

����/��������

�

�
�



�
*

������
	�����
�

�����
��������
��
���

������
�����
�����

����

�
�

�

�

	

�

�������	���

��
�	���
���

������
����
����
��
��


��

��
����
����

��	�
�


�
��$�

������

�����

������


	�������
��
�������	����
������&���
��
��&

����&������
�&

�������	���

����&�������&

���
��


������


��
�	���
���

���
���
���

��������������

���������������


������
���	

�����
���

������

����

��	���

�
�
��

���


��
����	���
����

��		����
��

������
�

�������

�����
�

����/��������

���
����
�
���

���
��
�����������

	���
��

��

��������������

������&�������
���
�������

������
���
�

�
�

�

����������� ������
���

����
�	���
�����

���

��������	���
���

����/��������

����	���

����

���
��

������������

���

����/��������

	���
���
��
��


�������	���

��
�	���
���

��������
��
�������
�

����/��������

��

����

����/��������

����	���

�%(% ������
�����
�	���

��������

������������

��

����������

��������

��������

	���

��

	������������
�������

��������
��
��

	�������������������
����

	�������������������
�
���

�� ���������
������


���������
����
��


�� �������������


�� �����������
��


�
�
�
�
�

��((%

�
	

�
�

�
	

�
�

�

�

��
�


��
���
�+ ��
�
���+	������+ ��
���+�*����*�����+0���0�12345670%��( #�('�	8214954��216:��4741;2<10�1=><9?70�48<;41=@8470%�( #('����((%�A>? (�)(")!(%'�%�+%� ")%()!(%'�%(+ (



%� ������
�������
���
�����
�����������
��
���
�����������������������
�������
���
�����
���
��
�����.���
���������
���
����
����������
����
�������
����
�������

!� 	��������������$��������.������

����	��
����/������������
�����

�� ��������������
�&�
��������&���������	�����
������.�������
����
��
��
����	��������

������

���������
��+

������
��+

'

�

!

% ��$��������������
��������	��
����/�
����������
���

���
����������
�������
���
���������������
�������
���������
���
�������
��������"(����
��������/����������.��

����	������������������

��
�����

�
���
������������	����������	��������������
��������������������������&��������(!�	�������
��	����
����

��
�����

�����������
����	������������
����������
�����
�����	�
���	���
����
��

��
�� �
�

����+�����

����������
���������
�����������
�����������������

��
�� �
�

����+�����

����������
������������������������
����
����
���

��
��%(�

������

%(B��
�	��

 #

#

! 

'-(�&��C&����	��������
�������
�������
��
�


����	�������%%!� �����

�

����
����%�(��
������
����)�!((���
���&��C&�'�&��������

�!)(������������

�!)(������������

����
��������������
���������
���
!((�&�'-(���&��C&�'�&��������&����
�������
�������

��

#(�

����
������
���
���
����	��
���
�����
���!! �&�'-(�&��C&���&�'!�
���&������'

!�

'(�

�')(
������

%(����&�%��
'-(�%!()!'(�&

%������&������� ������

!�

"(�

���

�"������������

�!D���������')(&��"�������
���

����
���


���

 

"

��

���

%

#

!(�
��

��
���

�����

��
�� �
�

����+�����

������
�������

! 
��

#(�
���

��)�
�
��)��)�����



�
�
�

�%(!+��!D�������"&��%(�����

��
�� �
�

����+�����

���������
����
�������

���	��

��(%(

�
�

�

�

��
�


�
��
�
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
&

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
&

�
�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
	

*�
*

�
�
	

��%(�

��%(!

E%
D

!(D !(D

�"D

��
��%('

��

#(�
���

! 
��

#(�
���

��%('

!'D

��
��%(!

��
��%(%��

���
���

�%('+��!D�������"&��%(�����

�%(�+��!D�������"&��%(�����

! 
��

#(�
���

�%(%+��!D�������"&��%(�����
��%(%

����
������������
��
!! �&�'-(�&��C&���&
�������

��

!(� �
��

� �����%

�%((+��%D�������%(&
�%(�����

�((%+���D�������! (����&
�'�����

����
���

��
���
�+ ��
�
���+	������+ ��
���+�*����*�����+0���0�12345670%��( #�('�	8214954��216:��4741;2<10�1=><9?70�48<;41=@8470%�( #('���(%(����A>? (�)(")!(%'�(-+%% ")%()!(%'�%(+ %

��������������
!((���&��C&���&
" ����&����

����
���

!'D !(D

�







%� 	��������������$��������.������

����	��
����/������������
�����

���������
��+

���	��

��!((

�
�

�

�

��
�



�
�
��
�


�
�
�

�

�
�

��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
	

*�
*

�
�
	

��
���
�+ ��
�
���+	������+ ��
���+�*����*�����+0���0�12345670%��( #�('�	8214954��216:��4741;2<10�1=><9?70�48<;41=@8470%�( #('���!((��	������A>? (�)(")!(%'�%�+  ")%()!(%'�%(+ !

���!�%

�% �!

�'

���
��
���������


��%(%

���� �		 ��
�

�%

�

�
�

�

���� �		 ��
�

�!

�

�
�

�

���� �		 ��
�

��

�

�
�

�

���� �		 ��
�

�'

�

�
�

�

��%(!

��%(�

��%('

���������
����

�������
����

������
����
����

�

�

����
����

���������

�������

%!(����
���

%!(����
���


%!(����



%� ������
�������
���
�����
�������
���
��
���������������������������

������
���
�����
������
�����.���
����
����
���
����
���������������
�������
���

�������

!� 	��������������$��������.������

����	��
����/������������
�����

�� ��������������
�&�
��������&���������	�����
������.�������
��

���������
��+

������
��+
% �������������

���	��

��!((

�
�

�

�

��
�



�
�
��
�
�
�
	�

�
�
�

�

�
�

��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
	

*�
*

�
�
	

��
���
�+ ��
�
���+	������+ ��
���+������	����+0���0�12345670%��( #�('�	8214954��216:��4741;2<10�1=><9?70�48<;41=@8470%�( #('���!((�A>? (�)(")!(%'�%�+  ")�)!(%'�%'+(�

���

�C

�C

���

'-(�

�C

�C

�����
����F

%!(�����
'-(�����
%C����
���
����	�����

�'�!���%

�% �!

��%�F

����F

REACTOR
LINE


���F

����FF

��((�
��

����F

��

��%�F


�

��		


�%�F

����
��
�����

���F
�����

����


��

��!�F

�	�
���

����
��
�����

���F
�����

��
��


��

����F

��!�F

����F

�	�
	����

INPUT
FAILED
AUX2-*

SIGCOM

INPUT
RUNNING

AUX1-*

REACTOR
LOAD

����F�

%!(���

�	�

���
�����

�������

��

��


�	��F

����
���

����


22G

��%�F

�
��

����F

�
��
����F

��!�F

22G

G22

����
����

����F
�		

G22

OUTPUT
RUN
MS-*

INPUT
REMOTE
HSAR-*

INPUT
HIGH TEMP

TSH-*

SIGCOM

�����((�
�%�F

� ��������������
�		

� �	���
��
)�
������
���������
��
"�������	�

��(#

EQUIPMENT * **
PS-PMP-110 * = 110 ** = 112
PS-PMP-210 * = 210 ** = 212
PS-PMP-310 * = 310 ** = 312
PS-PMP-410 * = 410 ** = 412

%!(���

�����((�

INPUT
LOW LEVEL

LSLL-003

SIGCOM

�����((�

(��%(����

INPUT
HIGH PRESS

PSH-*

�%�F

PS-PMP-510 * = 510 ** = 512



���	��

��!(%

�
�

�

�

��
�



�



�

�
�
	

*�
*

�
�
	

��
���
�+ ��
�
���+	������+ ��
���+�*����*�����+0���0�12345670%��( #�('�	8214954��216:��4741;2<10�1=><9?70�48<;41=@8470%�( #('���!(%����������A>? (�)(")!(%'�%'+%! ")%()!(%'�%(+ '

��

%!(���

�����((�

�����((�

��((�

�����((�

P-103 SHOWN, P-104 SIMILAR
1
-

TYPICAL FVNR SCHEMATIC


�%

%

�

���


�!

�

H

�

H

���

�����%

������

�����!

�����'

����� 

�����"

����

,������
��


��

,������
�H

�����

'�!(�,����
��
�%�

'�!(�,����
��
�%H

'�!(�,����
��
�!�

'�!(�,����
��
�!H


����H


�����

�����

���%

���!

;H

���'- ����

���'- ��

���'- ��

%!(����
��� ��%((

�
�����������

���������

�
�%((

��

���F
%��H�
!���
��
���

�������������
������
���

��)�
�

NOT TO SCALE
2
-

TYPICAL ULTRASONIC LEVEL SCHEMATIC
BASED ON MILTRONICS HYDRORANGER



���	��

��!(!

�
�

�

�

��
�



�



�

�
�
	

*�
*

�
�
	

��
���
�+ ��
�
���+	������+ ��
���+�*����*�����+0���0�12345670%��( #�('�	8214954��216:��4741;2<10�1=><9?70�48<;41=@8470%�( #('���!(!����������!�A>? ( )(")!(%'�(E+%" ")%()!(%'�%(+ '

P-101 SHOWN, P-102 SIMILAR
1
-

TYPICAL PIT SCHEMATIC

NOT TO SCALE
2
-

TYPICAL LIGHTING SCHEMATIC

$��

��

���������	��
������������
����
������)���������

3
-

TYPICAL INTRUSION SWITCH SCHEMATIC

�!
	��
����

�%
	��
����

���� �		 ��
�

��

�

����
�
�
������

!

% �

��



���	��

��!%(

�
�

�

�

��
�


�
�
�

�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

��

�

�
��
�
��
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�

�
��
�
�

�

�
�
�
�
�

�

�
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
	

*�
*

�
�
	

��
���
�+ ��
�
���+	������+ ��
���+�*����*�����+0���0�12345670%��( #�('�	8214954��216:��4741;2<10�1=><9?70�48<;41=@8470%�( #('���!%(�������
�����
�A>? (�)(")!(%'�%'+%" ")%()!(%'�%(+  

���%

 ����
�%'��������

�% �!

% �!

�%
'%

'!

'�

''

' 

'"

'#

'-

'E

 (

 %

 !

 �

 '

  

 "

 #

 -

 E

"(

%!(�

'-(�


����	�����
%(((�������
��������

�!�%

�'�!���%

�%'��������
�

	!

'

���������������� �

�

�

�� )( ���
����������� �

#
�����

����

�����%(%�
�!

�����"%�
�%

����������
���
���

�
"(���


�
���

�����
���
�����

 

�����

���!

�����

��� 

�����

���"

�����

���#

�%"����������
����������������

 �

"

���'

 ����

-

������������
!'����

�
�����

���
��

	������

��
� 

�H

	���������

���������H
%(((

�

!(%!((

!�

!�-

H !((

!(%�

�����% E�

�����%"(�

�

�

% ((������

��
�
��%((



���	��

��!%%

�
�

�

�

��
�



�



�

�
�
	

*�
*

�
�
	

��
���
�+ ��
�
���+	������+ ��
���+�*����*�����+0���0�12345670%��( #�('�	8214954��216:��4741;2<10�1=><9?70�48<;41=@8470%�( #('���!%%��������%�A>? (�)(")!(%'�%'+%" ")%()!(%'�%(+  

�%

�%

!

!

"%

"!

"�

"'

" 

""

"#

"-

"E

#(

#%

#!

#�

#'

# 

#"

##

#-

#E

-(

-%

-!

-�

-'

- 

-"

-#

--

-E

E(

E%

E!

E�

E'

E 

E"

E#

E-

EE

%((

���

� E�
�����������
��

�(

���	������

�����
�����

�%

'(

�������������/�+�'"�"E

��

����&�����������

����&���
��
�����������

�E

�%%

�%(

�%!

�%(

�%!

���������
��
��������

����������

����&���
����������

��

�%

����� #�

�'

�!

�'

�! ��
����������
�	
�I�����


��
�$���������

%#E'�����%"

��
�%
����
������

(

%

!

�

'

 

"

#

-

E

%(

%!

%%

%�

%'

% 

�E

'%

�%

' 

'�

''

'!

����������

�����
�����

�����

�"

�#

�����

�����

�����

�����

�%

�%

!

!

	��
�����������

�������
�����������

������
�������

�����

����������

�%(��
�������

� 

����&���
�$���������

�-

�����

�����



���	��

��!%!

�
�

�

�

��
�



�



�

�
�
	

*�
*

�
�
	

��
���
�+ ��
�
���+	������+ ��
���+�*����*�����+0���0�12345670%��( #�('�	8214954��216:��4741;2<10�1=><9?70�48<;41=@8470%�( #('���!%!��������!�A>? (�)(")!(%'�%'+%" ")%()!(%'�%(+  

!

!

%(%

%(!

%(�

%('

%( 

%("

%(#

%(-

%(E

%%(

%%%

%%!

%%�

%%'

%% 

%%"

%%#

%%-

%%E

%!(

%!%

%!!

%!�

%!'

%! 

%!"

%!#

%!-

%!E

%�(

%�%

%�!

%��

%�'

%� 

%�"

%�#

%�-

%�E

%'(
�������������/�+�-"�%(E&�%%'�%'E

-�

-!

�/�
��

������
�������
#%&%!�&%!'

#%

#(

��
�!

%#E'�����%"
��
��
������

�!

#-
���������

�����������
#E

-'

- 

�����

�����

�����

�����% 

%'

%�

%!

%%

%(

E

#

-

"

 

'

�

!

%

(

�'

�%(��

������

����

����

�!

�% ������
�������

�!

!

��
��
��

�%
�

�
%

����

���

�%( �
%%�%%!

�
��
)�
���������������

#� �����

-( �����

## �����

#" �����

# �����

#' �����

-% �����

% !

#! �����

���
�����������
����
%!-

%"

���

� E�

���

� E�

#(�

#%�



���	��

��!%�

�
�

�

�

��
�



�



�

�
�
	

*�
*

�
�
	

��
���
�+ ��
�
���+	������+ ��
���+�*����*�����+0���0�12345670%��( #�('�	8214954��216:��4741;2<10�1=><9?70�48<;41=@8470%�( #('���!%�����������A>? (�)(")!(%'�%'+%" ")%()!(%'�%(+ "

%'%

%'!

%'�

%''

%' 

%'"

%'#

%'-

%'E

% (

% %

% !

% �

% '

%  

% "

% #

% -

% E

%"(

%"%

%"!

%"�

%"'

%" 

%""

%"#

%"-

%"E

%#(

%#%

%#!

%#�

%#'

%# 

%#"

%##

%#-

%#E

%-(
������������/��%"!�%"E

��
��

����������������


% E

%"(

%"%

% 

���

�����

%'

% -

% #

�H�

%�

���

%%

����!

%(

% !

% %

% "
�H�

E

���

#

"

% (
�H�

����%

 

�

!

%#E'����	'�
����������
�

%

����(

��
�'

(

'

-

%!

'�!(,����)�(���%!((����
�����
�����

	�����
�
	��������

'�!(,����)�(�%((J
���������

�����
�����

������������

�����������
�����������

�����
�����
'�!(,����)�(�%((J

�H�
% �

���
% '

%  

��������������
��
%# E

% 

%'

�����

%�
�

�

%##
���

%!

%%

H

%(

����!

%#"
�H�

�

����(�

-

�

H

#

����%

"

%#'

���

�H�

�

 

'

�

H

�

!

%#�

%#!

���

�H�

�

%

(

�

H

��������
��

%#E'����	'�

%#%

%#(

���

�H�

'�!(,���
���������
��
�����������

��������������
��


��������������
��


�' %"

����� %�

����� (�

� !(%

!((H

�'

%"

��

 % �����%#-�

�����%#E�

�����% "�

�����% #�



���	��

���((

�
�

�

�

��
�


�
�

�

�
�
���
�
�
�
�

�
%

�
�
	

*�
*

�
�
	

��
���
�+ ��
�
���+	������+ ��
���+�*����*�����+0���0�12345670%��( #�('�	8214954��216:��4741;2<10�1=><9?70�48<;41=@8470%�( #('����((�������
����%�A>? (�)(")!(%'�%'+%E ")%()!(%'�%(+ "

!)(������������
������
��&
!(/��������

������
���
�������
���������
����������
��������������
�������������
��

��������
�������
�����.�����

������
�
	�����
������
	��
���

����������


�����
������
������
�����


�������������
������
��

�"D����
���
��

��
��+

%� �������������
��������������
��������
������
�������������������
�����	�������
�������
�
���
�������������������������������
����������
����������
���������������
��������
����$��
������')(
�������
��������������
�����������

!� �������������������������

������
��������$�����
������������.�����

���������	�
�
����
��E J�������
����

�D��������
��
�������
��
�������
������
���������
���
D���
�������
���������������
����D��������

����������
�����������

��������������
������
��

%!D

�D

�D

!D

!D

!'D

	�������������

%!D

%ED

�D

�D

!D

!D

 D

���������	�
�
����
��E J�������
����

�����������
������&�������
��%

���������D�D�������
�

����������
��������&
-/�(D����������������&
����������.��

������
��������$�����
������������.�����

���
���������������
���
��������

��������
��������
�	��
����������
������%-D�����������
��
���
��������

��

	�������������

�D��������
��
�������
���������

������
���������
����D���
���
���
��������������������D������
�

����������������������

��
��+

%� �������������
��������������
��������
������
�������������������
�����	�������
�������
�
���
�������������������������������
����������
����������
���������������
��������
����$��
������')(
�������
��������������
�����������

!� �������������������������

�)'D���%(/
����������

�������������
%(DC��������
-(����

����������������&
���������
�������
�"(��"���-(�����.��

	�������
�����

���
������
���

���
�����
��������������

!)(�����
������
������
��

�"D

!#D���


"D

���
����������
������
���

�)'D���%(/�����������
�������������

!)(������������
������
��

�������
%

��%(!

�	���������������
��

�������
!
�


�����)���
�������
��

�������

�
�

������
���������

�����)���
�������
��

�������
'

��%(!

�������������
��
��

�����
��

�������
 

��%(!

�������������
��

����������


����	���������
��
����E(K�����

�����������

!(���&��������������
���
��
����
���&���	
��������������

	�������������

����������


"D
���

!'D

��
��+

%� ������������
���������
��������
������
�����&�
���!'D����������
�������
�������������
��������
���
������
�������������
����
����������������������
�

!� ������������������&��������
������
������������

�������
"
�

������
��
��������
��



���	��

���(%

�
�

�

�

��
�


�
�

�

�
�
���
�
�
�
�

�
!

�
�
	

*�
*

�
�
	

��
���
�+ ��
�
���+	������+ ��
���+�*����*�����+0���0�12345670%��( #�('�	8214954��216:��4741;2<10�1=><9?70�48<;41=@8470%�( #('����(%�������
����!�A>? (�)(")!(%'�%'+%E ")%()!(%'�%(+ "

%�- D���'D��������
������&����
�
�����.�����

����������
�&
'D���'D���%)-D

�)%"D&�
��

E)%"DC����&�
��

�.������
������
�
���
���&�%!�����������&
��$��
������!D���������
������������	��.������


%!D���%!D���!'D
������
������

'� )-D���"D��
������
�
������������
�

'D���'D����)%"
��������
�����

-D���-D����)-
����������
�&
�������������



����	�	�����
���

����
���	�������
�����

������


����������������
�������	����
����

������������
��������
�
�������	

������


�������

	�������	���

���&��������������D��D
����
�����
��D��D&���
�.��

�������
���������
��
%)!D�������
�
���
��
���������

%!D
-D

"D

%!D���%!D���!'D
������
������

'�%)!D���"D
�
��������
��
���������
�


����	�	�����
���

����
���	�������
�����

"D���!D���������������&
���
�������.�����

%D��������������
����


����������
��-D���-D����)-D&
����&�����&���������


����������


����	���������
��
����E(K�����

�����������

!(���&��������������
���
��
����
���&���	
��������������

	�������������

����������

"D
���

!'D

��
��+

%� ������������
���������
���������������
�����&�
���!'D����������
�������
�������������
������������
������
�������������
�
�������������������������
�

!� ������������������&��������
�������������������

�� ����
����
�����
������������	��
����/������������
�����

'� �����
����
������������
������

���
��������
�	���$����

 � ������
������.������	������
����������
���
�����/�(D�

�"D����
������
�� 

�
�����

�.����
���

������
������������������

	����%D�
���)'D

�)'D��.����
���
�	�����
������
&��/����

E(K�������.���

���
�������
��

����������������
	�����)'D�
��%)!D&
�����.�����

	�������
�����
&
������
���

%D�D�D�������


�������
-
�

������������
�	��������
��

�������

%(
�

���
�����
������
�
������
��

�������

E
�

���
�����
��
������
��

�������
#
�

���
�����
�	��
������
���
��

����������
����	�����&������
�&�������
��������
�����
��	�
��

���
����
�������������	�	����� ���
�����
�����������
���

!�

%�
���
���������
����!���
�����
�����������
���������
�����

�������������

	��

��
��!�
���

	


NOTES:

�������

%%
�

���
�����
���������
��

�������
%!
�

	��
����
�����
��

�������

%'
�

	���������
����������
��
��

�������
%�
�

�����
���	����
�����
��



���	��

���(!

�
�

�

�

��
�


�
�

�

�
�
���
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
	

*�
*

�
�
	

��
���
�+ ��
�
���+	������+ ��
���+�*����*�����+0���0�12345670%��( #�('�	8214954��216:��4741;2<10�1=><9?70�48<;41=@8470%�( #('����(!�������
������A>? ( )(")!(%'�(#+�- ")%()!(%'�%(+ #

%/�(D

'D

!D

��$��
��	�

�.������

	��������

�/�(D����

�!������������
������
����

�!��������&�
���'��������
�!/�(D������
������
���&�
��

�)'D�����	��

�'�������L
%!D���&�'����

� �������L
%!D���&���

!D
	�������
�����

��
��+

%� ���
���
������������
�	������������	��.������

������
��������������
��������������������
����
�
���
�������������

�������
%"
�

���
�����������
��

�������
�����
����
��
������
��&�D
���������
�����
��
����	������
���D�%�

�������
�����
��������������
�����
��
������
���
�������
�����
��
��	���
������������
�����
��
������
������
��
��������"D�% (�������	����&������
�������
��������
�����
��	�
���������������!�

��
����������
���
��
��������)
����

��&��
���&��������
��
����	������
��������	������
��
����������
���
�!'(���
��	���
���I��/��	���������
��������������
��������)
����'�

��
��!




��
��'

�����	���������������
������	��
%D���
�
�������
�%D���������

%D�-D�
��������

%D���
�	���������

����������

���	������
��
�������
���

��
��%
���

������

��

�

��������

���

��
��+

�������

% 
�

�
���������������
�����
���
��

�������
%#
�

�.������
��������
���
������
��













 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7a. 

MEETING DATE:  November 17, 2014 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Finance/Grants 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Ernest Feliz 
                                    Grants and Assessment Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Intergovernmental Agreement under PCSO  
                   Contract No. 2014-03: Pinal County Narcotics     
                   Task Force 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject: ACJC Agreement   Meeting Date: November 17, 2014 
Page 1 of 2 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION:  
 
Motion to approve Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) Number 2014-03 regarding 
reimbursement of overtime and overtime employee-related expenses incurred due to 
the Florence Police Department’s participation in the Pinal County Narcotics Task 
Force’s Arizona Criminal Justice Commission (ACJC) Grant # DC-15-010. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
 
This IGA will allow for the payment of overtime wages and employee related expenses 
(benefits) for one Florence police officer to participate in Pinal County Narcotics Task 
Force activities.  Funding is provided through a grant from the Arizona Criminal Justice 
Commission to Pinal County and the Town will be reimbursed by Pinal County from the 
grant funds. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The amount available to the Town of Florence is unspecified.  The amount of funding 
available in the Pinal County Narcotics Task Force ACJC grant is $147,520.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends the Council approve the IGA to allow for the Police Department’s 
participation in the Pinal County Narcotics Task Force and the reimbursement of 
applicable overtime wages and benefits from Pinal County under the terms of the ACJC 
grant.  
 
 
 
 



Subject: ACJC Agreement   Meeting Date: November 17, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Grant agreement between Pinal County and Town of Florence (ACJC Agreement) 
Grant agreement between Pinal County and ACJC (County-ACJC Agreement) 



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT NUMBER 2014-03 
REGARDING REIMBURSEMENT OF OVERTIME AND OVERTIME 

EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES INCURRED DUE TO THE 
FLORENCE POLICE DEPARTMENT’S PARTICIPATION IN THE PINAL 

COUNTY NARCOTICS TASK FORCE’S ACJC GRANT#  DC-15-010 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, on September 12, 2014, the Pinal County Board of 
Supervisors approved Pinal County’s participation in the ACJC Drug, Gang and 
Violent Crime Control grant award by approving and signing contract number 
DC-15-010 in the total amount of $147,520.00, $59,008.00 in Federal funds, 
$51,632.00 in State funds, and $36,800.00 from PCSO Task Force Rico and, 
 
 WHEREAS, said contract is intended to fund operations of the Pinal 
County Narcotics Task Force including the Overtime and Overtime Employee 
Related Expenses incurred by the Florence Police Department during their 
participation in this program. 
 
 WHEREAS, ACJC Contract number DC-15-010, administered by the Pinal 
County Sheriff’s Office, prescribes the scope, terms and duration of the program 
and is limited to reimbursement of  one (1) Florence Police Officer’s Task Force 
approved Overtime, and Employee Related Expenses incurred during the duration 
of this grant. 
 

WHEREAS, the Florence Police Department is willing to participate in the 
Pinal County Narcotics Task Force under the terms of ACJC contract number DC-
15-010. 

 
 

Agreement 
 
 
Florence Police Department agrees as follows: 
 

1. Each Party is authorized to participate in this agreement pursuant to 
A.R.S. 11-952. 

 
2. Each party has read and agrees to the terms of ACJC Grant number  

                 DC-15-010. 
 
3. This agreement shall terminate on 06/30/2015, or as soon thereafter as 

ACJC completes reimbursement of eligible expenditures for approved 
overtime and employee related expenses incurred during this period. 



4. Each party shall complete and submit the reports and forms required by 
ACJC Grant number DC-15-010 and the Pinal County Sheriff’s Office 
designee for program compliance.  See below for submission schedule: 

 
Report Period:                 Due Date:  Report Period:       Due Date: 
July 1 to July 31              August 10  January 1 to January 31        February 10 
August 1 to August 31                September 10          February 1 to February 28     March 10 
September 1 to September 31     October 10              March 1 to March 30      April 10 
October 1 to October 31             November 10          April 1 to April 30      May 10 
November 1 to November 30     December 10           May 1 to May 31      June 10 
December 1 to December 31      January 10  June 1 to June 30                    July 7 

     
     Reimbursement requests must include signed time sheets, leave 
     requests and proof of payment. 
 
5.  Each Party shall at all times provide and keep in full force and effect  

Arizona Workers Compensation Insurance as required by law.  Each 
party shall provide the other with insurance certificates or proof of 
participation in a Risk and Retention Insurance Pool.  No party shall 
allow its coverage to change, be cancelled, nor fail to renew without 
giving the other party at least thirty (30) calendar days advance written 
notice. 
 

6. For the purpose of workers’ compensation, an employee of any party to 
this agreement, who works under the jurisdiction or control of, or who 
works within the jurisdictional boundaries of any other party pursuant to 
the Agreement shall be deemed to be an employee of the party who is 
his primary employer and of the party under whose jurisdiction and 
control he is then working as provided in A.R.S. §23-1022(D).  The 
primary employer party of such an employee shall be solely liable for 
payment of workers’ compensation benefits for the purpose of this 
section.  Each party herein shall comply with the provisions of A.R.S. 

     § 23-1022(E) by posting the public notice required by that section. 
 
7. In addition to any insurance coverage required by this Agreement, each 

party agrees that it will be solely responsible for and will assume sole 
liability for its officer’s acts or omissions of any kind, while performing 
any service or activity under this Agreement.  In the event that a claim is 
made against any party for acts or omissions of any of its employees or 
officers, it is the intent of the parties to cooperate fully in the defense of 
said claim or claims and to cause their insurers to do likewise, to the 
extent practicable. 

 
8. To the extent permitted by law, each party (as indemnitor) agrees to 

indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other party or parties (as 
indemnitee) from and against all claims, losses, liability, costs, or 
expenses (including reasonable attorneys fees) arising out of bodily 
injury or death of any person or any property damage, but only to the 



extent that such claims which result in vicarious, derivative or other 
form of liability to the indemnitee, are caused by the act, omission, 
negligence, misconduct, or other fault of the indemnitor or its 
employees or officers assigned to the Pinal County Narcotics Task 
Force. 

 
9. A party may terminate its participation in this the memorandum of 

understanding by giving the Pinal County Sheriff’s Office thirty (30) 
calendar day’s written notice of termination. 

 
 
The foregoing is approved by the governing body of the local government as 
evidenced below. 

 
 

____________________________  ___________________________ 
Date       Date 
 
Pinal County by:     Municipality by: 
 
 
____________________________  ___________________________ 
Chairman,      Mayor, 
Pinal County Board of Supervisors  Town/City of ________________ 
 
Attest:       Attest: 
 
 
_____________________________  ___________________________ 
Clerk       Clerk 
 

COUNSEL APPROVAL AS TO FORM: 
 

I have read this Agreement and have determined such Agreement is in proper form 
and is entered into within the powers of and authority granted under the laws of 
the State of Arizona. 
 
_____________________________________  ______________________ 
Deputy Pinal County Attorney       Date 
 
I have read this Agreement and have determined such Agreement is in proper form 
and is entered into within the powers of and authority granted under the laws of 
the State of Arizona. 
 
____________________________________   ______________________ 
City/Town Attorney      Date 





































 

 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7b.  

MEETING DATE: November 17, 2014 
 
DEPARTMENT: Parks and Recreation  
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Bryan Hughes 
                                     Parks & Recreation Director  
 
SUBJECT: Purchase of equipment for Heritage Park Ball  
                   Field Lighting from Musco Sport Lighting, LLC 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject: HP Ball Field Lighting Project – Equipment Purchase Meeting Date: November 17, 2014 
Page 1 of 2 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to approve the purchase of Musco’s Light-Structure Green system from Musco 
Sports Lighting, LLC, in an amount not to exceed $94,569.00, for the Heritage Park Ball 
Field Lighting Project. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Heritage Park – Ball Field #3 is the only ball field without lights.  The addition of sports 
lighting to the ball field will allow increased programming at the facility by the Town and 
our partners such as Florence Little League. 
 
The project was broken down into three segments: 1) electrical engineering due to lack 
of available as-built drawings for the park; 2) purchase of equipment directly from 
manufacturer to save on contractor’s markup, and 3) installation of equipment by an 
electrical contractor.  
 
Musco Sports Lighting, LLC, utilizes patented technology that is both energy efficient 
and requires less maintenance than other manufacturers.  Additionally, Musco Sport 
Lighting,LLC, is the same manufacturer of the existing lighting equipment at Heritage 
Park, which will allow the old and new equipment to be integrated together and utilize 
the Control Link Control and Monitoring System, increasing further increasing energy 
efficiency and security. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The purchase of Musco’s Light-Structure Green system from Musco Sports Lighting, 
LLC, in an amount not to exceed $94,569.00 for the Heritage Park Ball Field Lighting 
Project is just a portion of the total project cost, which breakdowns as follows: 
 

 Wright Engineering (electrical engineering)     $7,250.00 



 

Subject: HP Ball Field Lighting Project – Equipment Purchase Meeting Date: November 17, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 

 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC (lighting equipment)   $94,569.00 
 Spectra Electrical Services (installation)     $48,553.00 

 
TOTAL       $150,372.00 

 
The Town Council approved $150,000 in the FY 2015 budget. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the purchase of Musco’s Light-Structure Green system from Musco Sports 
Lighting, LLC, in an amount not to exceed $94,569.00.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Sole Source  
Musco Sports Lighting Quote 













 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7c. 

MEETING DATE: November 17, 2014 
 
DEPARTMENT: Parks and Recreation  
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Bryan Hughes 
                                     Parks & Recreation Director  
 
SUBJECT:  Installation of lighting equipment from Spectra  
                    Electrical Services for Heritage Park Ball Field  
                    Lighting Project  

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject: HP Ball Field Lighting Project – Equipment Installation Meeting Date: November 17, 2014 
Page 1 of 2 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to approve a contract with Spectra Electrical Services for installation of sports 
lighting equipment, in an amount not to exceed $48,553.00, for the Heritage Park Ball 
Field Lighting Project. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Heritage Park – Ball Field #3 is the only ball field without lights.  The addition of sports 
lighting to the ball field will allow increased programming at the facility by the Town and 
our partners such as Florence Little League. 
 
The project was broken down into three segments: 1) electrical engineering due to lack 
of available as-built drawings for the park;  2) purchase of equipment directly from 
manufacturer to save on contractor’s markup; and  3) installation of equipment by an 
electrical contractor.  
 
Further, the Invitation for Bids specified that bids be submitted for the Base Bid for 
installation of the sports lighting equipment and Bid Alternate 1 for conduit for future 
installation of security cameras at four locations on the light poles. 
 
The project was advertised and bids were opened on October 29, 2014.  Six bids were 
received, with Spectra Electrical Services being the lowest responsive and responsible 
bidder with a bid of $48,553.00 for the Base Bid and Bid Alternate 1. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The award of a contract for equipment installation with Spectra Electrical Services, in an 
amount not to exceed $48,553.00 for the Heritage Park Ball Field Lighting Project is just 
a portion of the total project cost, which breakdowns as follows: 



Subject: HP Ball Field Lighting Project – Equipment Installation Meeting Date: November 17, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 Wright Engineering (electrical engineering)      $7,250.00 
 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC (lighting equipment)   $94,569.00 
 Spectra Electrical Services (installation)     $48,553.00 

 
TOTAL       $150,372.00 

 
The Town Council approved $150,000 in the FY 2015 budget. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve a contract with Spectra Electrical Services for installation of sports lighting 
equipment, in an amount not to exceed $48,553.00.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Notice of Apparent Lowest Bidder 
 Bid Tabulation Sheet 
 Bid Opening Minutes 
 Invitation for Bids 
 Offer with Exhibits 













































































































































































 

TOWN OF FLORENCE
COUNCIL ACTION 

FORM 

AGENDA ITEM
7d. 

MEETING DATE:  November 17, 2014 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Public Works Department 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Wayne Costa, P.E. 
                                     Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT:   Approval to award a contract to Overton  
                     Builders, LLC, for tenant improvement work 
                     at 224 W. 20th Street, Florence, Arizona. 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject:  Overton Builders LLC Contract                                   Meeting Date:  November 17, 2014 
Page 1 of 2 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to award a contract to Overton Builders, LLC, for tenant improvement 
work at 224 W. 20th Street, (location of the former Pinal County Credit Union) to 
be the new location of Community Development and Utilities Department staff 
offices in an amount not to exceed $74,950. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
 
The Town of Florence purchased the property at 224 W. 20th Street, from the 
Pinal County Federal Credit Union as the future location of the Town of Florence 
Community Development (CD) and Information Technology (IT) departments.  A 
budget of $60,000 was allocated for all design and interior improvements needed 
to meet the needs of both CD and IT departments.  RBA Architectural was then 
retained to perform an “as-built” plan (since a detailed, scale plan was not 
available) of the bank building interior, a needs assessment and a proposed plan 
for the proposed office spaces, with controlled public access for both CD and the 
IT department and ADA restrooms.  The architect’s estimate of the first proposed 
plan exceeded the $60,000 budget.  A second plan also exceeded the budget 
and it was determined that the IT Department’s security needs could not be met 
in this facility within the budget that was available. 

Staff recommended that the building vacated by CD would be a better choice for 
IT and would meet their security requirements, since the public would not need to 
access this building, once CD vacated it.  Staff recommended that the Utilities 
Department’s Director and office staff would share the new office space with 
Community Development, thereby simplifying the tenant improvement work 
needed.  A simpler plan was then done with alternatives for other improvements 
such as adding windows in office areas, wall mounted metal sign letters and 



Subject:  Overton Builders LLC Contract                                   Meeting Date:  November 17, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 

exterior painting.  This plan was estimated to be within the budget by the 
architect and it was then put out to bid.   

The project was advertised and put to bid by RBA Architecture, on October 6, 
2014.  Bids were received by Carroll Michael, Facilities Maintenance Manager, 
on October 20, 2014; however the low bidder withdrew their bid due to a bidding 
error.  The project was re-advertised and bids were due on November 10, 2014; 
four bids were received.  Overton Builders, LLC, was the lowest responsive and 
responsible bidder.  The bid amount submitted by Overton Builders, LLC, was 
$74,950. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

The current fiscal year budget provides for funding of $60,000.  The lowest bid 
amount of $74,950 is greater than the $52,500 remaining budget ($60,000 minus 
$7,500 architectural fees) by $22,450. This difference can be covered by using 
cost savings in other capital projects.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that Town Council award a contract to Overton Builders, LLC, 
for tenant improvements to 200 W. 20th Street office building, in an amount not to 
exceed $74,950. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Bid Tabulation Sheet 
 Overton Builders Bid 

 
 

 































 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7e. 

MEETING DATE:  November 17, 2014 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Fire Department 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Peter Zick, Fire Chief 
                                      
 
SUBJECT:  Acceptance of grant funds awarded to Fire  
                    Department from Firehouse Subs Public Safety  
                    Foundation 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject: Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation Grant                       Meeting Date: November 17, 2014 
Page 1 of 1 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION:  
 
Motion to accept funds from the Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation in the 
amount of $12,588.80 to purchase emergency rescue equipment. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
 
This grant was awarded to the Florence Fire Department by the Firehouse Subs Public 
Safety Foundation to purchase equipment that would predominantly be used for 
rescues involving rising flood water. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation is awarding $12,588.80 to purchase the 
emergency rescue equipment for the Florence Fire Department wants. The amount 
awarded was based on a price obtained by the Department from a vendor; there is no 
required match. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that Council accept the funds from the Firehouse Subs Public Safety 
Foundation in an amount of $12,588.80.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Grant agreement 
List of equipment to be purchased 



 
 

 

 

 

MEMO OF UNDERSTANDING 

October 31, 2014 

 

Funding Agreement 

Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation will award a check to the Town of Florence Fire 

Department for $12,588.80 to be used toward the direct purchase of safety harnesses, ropes, 

stokes basket, victim harness, personal protective equipment, personal flotation devices, 

various ascenders and descenders and pulleys. 
 

Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation Responsibilities 

 Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation will issue a check in the exact amount of 

$12,588.80 as per requested in the grant application and approved by our board of 

directors to be used for the procurement of safety harnesses, ropes, stokes basket, 

victim harness, personal protective equipment, personal flotation devices, various 

ascenders and descenders and pulleys.  
 

Town of Florence Fire Department Responsibilities  

 Confirm check receipt from Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation by email 

 Provide Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation with copies of paid invoices verifying  

Town of Florence Fire Department payables to the vendor(s) as per the submitted 

quote(s) in the application 

 Provide Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation with all SIGNED packing slips 

confirming receipt of equipment 

 In the event that the funds allocated exceed the total of all purchases, all excess funds will 

be returned to Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation 

 If purchases exceed funding, Town of Florence Fire Department is responsible for the 

additional amount 

 VERY IMPORTANT: Deadline for submitted documentation is April 31, 2015  

 

 

_____________________________________    ________________ 

Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation                 Date 

 

_____________________________________                           ________________ 

Town of Florence Fire Department Representative    Date 

 

_____________________________________                ________________ 

Town of Florence Fire Department Representative Name (Print)          Date 

Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation, Inc.  

3400 Kori Road Jacksonville, Florida 32257 



DATE TERMS F.O.B. QUOTATION NO.
QUOTATION

TO:

By

QUANTITY UNIT PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

L.N. CURTIS AND SONS

This quotation subject to acceptance within 30 days. Shipment contingent upon strikes,
fires, accidents or other delays beyond reasonable control for the company.
L.N. Curtis and Sons retains ownership and title to all equipment until fully paid for in
legal money of the United States of America.
All prices quoted subject to applicable Federal, State. County or City Taxes and Licenses.

Southwest Division
4647 South 33rd St.
Phoenix, AZ 85040

www.LNCURTIS.com

(phone) 602-453-3911
(toll free) 877-453-3911
(fax) 602-453-3910
azsales@lncurtis.com

07/28/14 5034187-00

TOWN OF FLORENCE FIRE DEPT
ATTN BC JAKE SAMPLE
72 EAST 1ST STREET
FLORENCE, AZ 85132

NET 30 DAYS

Continued

.
THANK YOU FOR THIS OPPORTUNITY TO
PROVIDE GRANT BUDGET PRICING. PLEASE CONTACT
OUR OFFICE FOR FIRM PRICING AT TIME OF
ORDER.
.
TRAVIS SPARKS  -(520)-709-6360 or TSPARKS@LNCURTIS.COM
BRENDON NORTON -(877)-453-3911 or BNORTON@LNCURTIS.COM
.
.
*TRANSPORATION IS INCLUDED IN BELOW PRICING.
.
.

      1 EA 501057 CMC ROPE RESCUE TEAM KIT    9535.00      9535.00CONS OF:

4ea PRINCETON TECH EOS II HEADLAMP
4ea CMC RESCUE MULTI-LOOP STRAP, LAR
4ea CMC PROSERIES HARNESS COMBO, REG
4ea CMC RESCUE GLOVES, LAR
4ea CMC RESCUE 8 W/ EARS, ALUM
4ea PETZL VERTEX VENT HELMET, RED
4ea ESS STRIKETEAM XTO RESCUE GOGGLES
4ea CMC RESCUE PRO POCKET, BLUE
4ea CMC PERSONAL GEAR BAG, RED
2ea 20 ft. X 1 in TUBULAR WEB, RED
2ea 12 ft. X 1 in TUBULAR WEB, YEL
2ea CMC RESCUE ANCHOR STRAP, MED
2ea CMC RESCUE ANCHOR STRAP, LAR
1ea CMC RESCUE PICK - OFF STRAP
2ea CMC LOAD RELEASE STRAP
1ea CMC RESCUE ETRIER W/ TIE - IN, RED
1ea CMC PROSERIES LIFESAVER VICTIM HARNESS
1ea 150 ft. X 1/2 in. CMC RESCUE LIFETIME, ORA
1ea 150 ft. X 1/2 in. CMC RESCUE LIFETIME, RED
5ea 6 ft. X 8 mm PRUSIK CORD, GREEN
10ea 5 ft. X 8 mm PRUSIK CORD, RED
1ea CMC RESCUE EDGE PAD, LAR
4ea CMC RESCUE EDGE GUARDS, LAR
1ea ULTRA-PRO 4 EDGE PROTECTOR
11ea CMC PROSERIES SCREW-LOCK CARABINER, BRITE
3ea CMC PROTECH OVAL, RED
13ea CMC PROTECH MANUAL-LOCK CARABINER, SLATE
4ea CMC PROSERIES MANUAL-LOCK CARABINER, SLATE
1ea CMC PROTECH AUTO-LOCK CARABINER,RED

BRENDON NORTON

Page 1

DEST      BT
BASE CODE



DATE TERMS F.O.B. QUOTATION NO.
QUOTATION

TO:

By

QUANTITY UNIT PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

L.N. CURTIS AND SONS

This quotation subject to acceptance within 30 days. Shipment contingent upon strikes,
fires, accidents or other delays beyond reasonable control for the company.
L.N. Curtis and Sons retains ownership and title to all equipment until fully paid for in
legal money of the United States of America.
All prices quoted subject to applicable Federal, State. County or City Taxes and Licenses.

Southwest Division
4647 South 33rd St.
Phoenix, AZ 85040

www.LNCURTIS.com

(phone) 602-453-3911
(toll free) 877-453-3911
(fax) 602-453-3910
azsales@lncurtis.com

07/28/14 5034187-00

TOWN OF FLORENCE FIRE DEPT
ATTN BC JAKE SAMPLE
72 EAST 1ST STREET
FLORENCE, AZ 85132

NET 30 DAYS

Last Page

5ea CMC PROSERIES 2 - 1/4 in. PULLEY
1ea CMC ANCHOR PLATE, ALUMINUM
1ea CMC RESCUE RACK
2ea GIBBS ASCENDER, 1/2 in. ALUMINUM
4ea QUICK LINK, DELTA
1ea CMC RESCUE #2 ROPE BAG, ORA
1ea CMC RESCUE #2 ROPE BAG, RED
1ea CMC RESCUE STRECHER PACK
1ea CMC RESCUE SHASTA RED, W/ SHOULDER STRAPS
1ea CMC RESCUE TRUCK CACHE
1ea CMC PRO STRECHERS HARNESS
1ea CMC RESCUE PATIENT TIE-IN SYSTEM, ONE PIECE
1ea CMC RESCUE PATEINT TIE-IN SYSTEM, PELVIC HARNESS
1ea CMC PROSERIES SS STRECHER, TAPERED, FRAME ONLY
1ea CMC STRECHER INSERT, MESH
.
.

      4 EA 346203 CMC KASK RED SUPER PLASMA     128.25       513.00HELMET

      8 EA 40025.01.101 NRS RAPID RESCUER     197.00      1576.00PFD, RED

Sub Total     11624.00
Sales Tax       964.80

    Total     12588.80

BRENDON NORTON

Page 2

DEST      BT
BASE CODE



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE
COUNCIL ACTION 

FORM 

AGENDA ITEM
7f. 

MEETING DATE:  November 17, 2014 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Public Works Department 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Wayne Costa, P.E. 
                                     Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT:   Agreements with APS for Streetlight Pole  
                     Use License, Energy and Maintenance 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject:  APS Agreements                                                       Meeting Date:  November 17, 2014 
Page 1 of 2 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to approve and execute the Streetlight Pole Use License, Streetlight 
Energy and Streetlight Maintenance Agreements with Arizona Public Service 
(APS).  

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
 
For the past decade the Town of Florence has had a Streetlight Agreement with 
APS on Pole Use License, Energy and Maintenance; all of which were 
incorporated in one Agreement.  Consequently, APS has provided three separate 
agreements to address these issues in the event that the Town chooses to self-
perform these services or retain others and also to provide a weighted 
maintenance fee. 

The Pole Use Agreement allows the Town to attach its streetlights to APS poles.  
The Streetlight Energy Agreement allows the Town to procure energy from APS 
for the Town owned streetlights.  The Maintenance Agreement allows the Town 
to have APS construct and maintain the streetlights for the Town.  Note that there 
will be a decrease in cost for maintenance of the light to $2.35 per light versus a 
$2.91 cost per existing light, resulting from a blending costs for rural communities 
throughout Arizona. 

Since the inception of the previous Streetlight Agreement in 2003, both APS and 
the Town have performed admirably in the quality and scheduling of services for 
pole use and maintenance while APS performance is basically guaranteed and 
within the time frames of the Agreement as well as in emergency response 
scenarios. 

 
 



Subject:  APS Agreements                                                       Meeting Date:  November 17, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None, the fiscal year budget establishes budgetary impacts on energy usage, 
maintenance and pole replacement. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Pole Use License, Energy and Maintenance 
Agreements with APS as a result of past performance, similar methodology in 
use historically and reduced maintenance costs. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Streetlight Pole Use License Agreement 
 Streetlight Energy Agreement 
 Streetlight Maintenance Agreement 

 
 

 























































































































































 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7g.  

MEETING DATE:  November 17, 2014 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Lisa Garcia 
                                     Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT:    Caliente Casa Del Sol Special Event License 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject: Caliente Casa De Sol Special Event Permit   Meeting Date: November 17, 2014 
Page 1 of 1 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Recommendation to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control on Caliente 
Casa De Sol’s application for a Special Event Liquor License.  
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Caliente Casa de Sol has submitted an application for a Special Event Liquor License.  
The application is for a December 31, 2014 New Year’s Eve Dance.  
 
The purpose of a Special Event License is to allow charitable, civic, fraternal, political, 
or religious organizations to sell and serve spirituous liquor for consumption as a 
fundraiser.  Special event licenses may be issued for no more than a cumulative total of 
ten (10) days in a calendar year.  The fee for a Special Event License is $25 per day, 
payable to the Arizona Department of Liquor License and Control.  One check totaling 
$25 has been received by the Town and will be forwarded to the Arizona Department of 
Liquor Licenses upon Council’s approval. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Staff recommends that Council forward a favorable recommendation to the Arizona 
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Application  











 

TOWN OF FLORENCE
COUNCIL ACTION 

FORM 

AGENDA ITEM
7h. 

MEETING DATE:  November 17, 2014 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Public Works Department 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Wayne J. Costa, P.E.  
                                     Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT:   Approval to award a Contract to AME  
                     Electrical Contracting, Inc., for electrical  
                     upgrades to the Silver King Marketplace at  
                     440 N. Main Street, Florence, Arizona.   

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject:  AME Electrical Construction Contract           Meeting Date: November 17, 2014 
Page 1 of 2 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to award a contract to AME Electrical Contracting Inc., in the amount not 
to exceed $25,955.00.   

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
 
The Silver King Marketplace is presently served by a 400 amp, single meter 
service.  This arrangement does not have the capacity or ability to meter the four 
tenant spaces independently or for additional electrical needs that a future tenant 
may need.  RBA Architectural, along with MW Engineering, were retained to do 
an electrical design incorporating a new electrical metering section with meters 
for each of the four tenant spaces and one additional “house” meter for the lobby, 
elevator and exterior public lighting.  These design drawings and bidding 
documents were compiled by RBA Architectural and the project was put out to 
bid on October 30, 2014.  Bids were opened on November 12, 2014, at 1:00 pm.   
The low bidder was AME Electrical Contractors, with a base bid of $21,110.00 
and $4,845.00 amount for up grading of APS secondary conduits, for a total bid 
of $25,955.00.  The architectural and engineering fees for this project were 
$2,500.00.  CIP Account No. 011-532-501 was funded with $100,000.00 for this 
project. The current balance of this account is $97,500.00.   

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The current fiscal year budget provides for funding of the balance of $97,500.00, 
identified as CIP Account No. 011-532-501. 
 
 
 



Subject:  AME Electrical Construction Contract           Meeting Date: November 17, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that Council award a contract to AME Electrical Construction 
for electrical upgrades to the Silver King Marketplace, at 440 N. Main Street, 
Florence, Arizona, in an amount not to exceed $25,955. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Bid Tabulation Sheet 
 Bid and budget documents 

 
 









































MINUTES OF THE FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, 
OCTOBER 6, 2014, AT 5:00 P.M., IN THE CHAMBERS OF TOWN HALL, LOCATED 
AT 775 NORTH MAIN STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

 
Mayor Rankin called the meeting to order at 5:08 pm. 

 
ROLL CALL: 

 
Present:  Rankin, Smith, Celaya, Hawkins, Montaño, Walter 
 
Absent:  Woolridge  
Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 6, 2014 
Page 1 of 10 

 
WORK SESSION REGARDING THE DEFEAT OF THE EXPENDITURE LIMITATION 
OR HOME RULE OPTION ON THE PRIMARY ELECTION HELD AUGUST 26, 2014.  
 
Mr. Mike Farina, Finance Director, stated that the Home Rule Option for Alternative 
Expenditure Limitation vote failed at the August 26, 2014 election.   He said that the 
Town will be required to reduce its expenditures for Fiscal Years 2015-2016 and 2016-
2017.  Home Rule does not reduce the Town’s revenues. 
 
Mr. Farina stated that Home Rule was voted in by Arizona voters in 1980, which 
amended the State Constitution and established a system of expenditure limitations for 
all cities and towns, as well as counties and community college districts.  He stated that 
the Economic Estimates Commission sets the expenditure limitation by April 1st of each 
year for the following fiscal year.   A formula was created using population growth based 
off of the 1978 figure and base expenditures, which is based off of 1979-1980 levels, 
plus cost of living known as the inflation factor.   He stated that the Economic Estimates 
Commission notifies the Town on July 1st of any population revisions based on any 
annexations that may have occurred.   
 
Mr. Farina stated that the Home Rule will significantly reduce the Town’s budget.  Town 
Council cannot authorize expenditures of local revenues in excess of the State imposed 
limitation.  The pending annexation, that is currently being challenged, if approved by 
the Arizona Judicial system, will affect the population factor by increasing the estimated 
limitation for 2015-2016 from $17,056,500 to $19,816,400.   The estimated reduction for 
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 is estimated at $10,694,300 should the annexation be approved.  
If the annexation is not approved the estimated reduction is estimated at $12,834,700.  
 
Mr. Farina stated that an estimated $2,851,000 will need to be removed from the Fiscal 
Year 2015-2016 operating budget without the annexation occurring and with the 
removal of all planned capital projects and non-recurring budget items.  The estimated 
amount to be be cut from the Fiscal Year 2015-206 operating budget is approximately 
$711,400 if the annexation were to pass.    He stated reductions that might be made 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 6, 2014 
Page 2 of 10 

could include, across the board cuts, frozen positions, training, travel, personnel, repair 
and maintenance or any combination of those items.     
 
Mr. Farina stated that the Town Council will determine which areas of the budget will 
need to be reduced.   He stated that with the significant reductions most or all capital 
projects will be discontinued or differed.   Services provided that relate to operations, 
may or may not be reduced based on the Council’s review during the budget process. 
He stated that the street capital projects and operations in the HURF fund are not likely 
to be impacted as HURF funds are exempt from the expenditure limitation. 
 
Mr. Farina stated that the immediate option for the Town is to hold an election on the 
third Tuesday in May 2015 asking voters to approve a specific dollar amount above the 
State imposed expenditure limitation.  The Town can also issue debt prior to the 
expenditure limitation for a specific purpose.  He stated the Arizona Constitution 
provides three options that the Town could utilize to provide the ability to develop a 
budget that would allow the Town to maintain the levels of services it currently provides 
are as follows:   

 The Town could hold an election asking the voters to approve a Home Rule 
Alternative Expenditure Limitation in 2016 for Fiscal Years 2017-2018 through 
2020-2021. 

 The Town could hold an election during a primary or general election in even 
years, asking the voters to approve a Permanent Base Adjustment, replacing the 
1979/1980 Base, for future Expenditure Limitation calculations.  

 The Town could hold an election asking the voters to approve revenue used for 
acquiring and/or constructing land, buildings or improvements (Capital Projects 
Accumulation Fund). 

 
Mr. Farina stated there are actions that could happen in the current fiscal year to 
minimize the impact in the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 budget.  These items include; not 
hiring to fill open positions which has already occurred, not starting any capital projects 
that cannot be completed before June 30, 2015 and not proceeding with certain items 
that will add an expense to the 2015-2016 budget.   He stated that staff is 
recommending that they start planning for a May 2015 election, asking voters to 
approved a specified dollar amount above the State imposed expenditure limitation as 
allowed by the State constitution.  He said staff can also develop two budgets for Fiscal 
Year 2015-2016 with the State imposed expenditure limitations; one with the annexation 
and one without the annexation. 
 
Councilmember Walter stated without the annexation, the budget will need to be 
reduced by $2.8 million and with the annexation the budget would need to be cut by 
roughly $711,000.  She inquired if these amounts include the maintenance and 
operation of the new library and aquatic center. 
 
Mr. Farina stated that the amounts include the maintenance of the library and aquatic 
center facilities.  He said the $2.8 million and $711,000 in operating and non-reoccurring 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 6, 2014 
Page 3 of 10 

expenses are in addition to cutting the $2 million contingency fund and approximately 
$8 million in capital projects.  
 
Councilmember Montaño inquired what happens to the revenue that is collected during 
the expenditure limitation time frame that are subject to the rule and when those funds 
would be available to the Town for use. 
 
Mr. Farina stated that the revenue would stay in the Town’s bank account.  When the 
voters approve Home Rule again, then those funds would be available for the Town to 
use. 
 
Councilmember Montaño inquired what the number would need to be if the Town asked 
the voters to replace the Permanent Base Adjustment. 
 
Mr. Farina stated that the staff would need to fully research the components that make 
up the Permanent Base Adjustment and then develop an accurate number that would 
better reflect the current expenditure and service needs of the Town. 
 
Councilmember Celaya inquired what positions are currently frozen. 
 
Mr. Charles Montoya, Town Manager, stated that the positions he has administratively 
froze include:  Assistant Town Attorney, Grants Coordinator, Graphic Design Digital 
Media Specialist, Engineering Technician, Mechanic Assistant, Street Maintenance 
Worker I and a half-time Street Maintenance worker.  He stated these positions should 
not and have not affected the current level of service the Town if providing.  He stated 
the positions that he has allowed to move forward for filling have to do with the Police 
and Fire Dispatch and a Building Inspector. 
 
Councilmember Celaya inquired if the Town held an election in May 2015, would the 
vote be in effect for one year or two years. 
 
Mr. Farina stated that the vote would be good for one year. The Town would need to 
hold another election in May 2016. 
 
Councilmember Hawkins stated that he is concerned with hiring any further staff.  He 
stated that he believes staff openings should be looked at and filled by moving current 
staff to fill them.  
 
Mr. Montoya stated that the dispatchers are needed to ensure the service to the Town is 
not compromised as the department is currently understaffed.   He stated that Council 
previously approved two Building Inspector positions.  Currently one is filled and the 
Town is utilizing contracted services for the other which is costing the Town double the 
cost of a direct hire. 
 
Mayor Rankin stated that previous history of expenditure limitations did not permit the 
Town to be able to provide the services the citizens needed and expected.  Through 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 6, 2014 
Page 4 of 10 

annexation of the prisons in the 1980’s, revenue was generated that allowed for 
services to reach the levels they are today.   He stated that the loss of Home Rule will 
impact many areas of the Town including capital improvements; water and wastewater 
improvements and street maintenance.    
 
Mayor Rankin stated that he has asked Vice-Mayor Smith to lead an action committee 
to move forward with the option of having a May 2015 election.   He stated that Council 
is working through the legal challenge of the voter approved annexation, but together 
the Town will move forward through these complicated situations.    
 
Councilmember Celaya stated that the failure of Home Rule is due to the negative 
impression of Home Rule.  The reality is that the Town will still collect the revenue, it 
just cannot spend it. 
 
Vice-Mayor Smith stated that he has agreed to lead the action committee for the May 
2015 election because he believes in it.   He stated that he does not want to see the 
Town reduce services. 
 
Councilmember Hawkins stated that Council needs to see the budget options that Mr. 
Farina spoke to and be fully aware of what the fiscal reality is going to be for the Town.  
 
Councilmember Walter asked for confirmation that the CFDs are not included in the 
expenditure limitations and would another option be to create CFDs within our 
communities. 
 
Mr. Farina stated that it could be a possibility to create new CFDs but this would require 
voter approval.  He stated that staff does need a work session with Council to review 
CFDs and what the future direction for them will be. 
 
Councilmember Walter stated that other Cities and Town have brought in CFDs into 
older communities within their municipalities.   She stated that she would like to see 
Council be more involved in the budget development. 
 
Councilmember Montaño asked Ms. Garcia what the cost would be to hold the election 
in May 2015. 
 
Ms. Garcia, Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk, stated that the estimated cost of the 
election would be $8,000 - $10,000. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Councilmember Walter led the Invocation 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mayor Rankin led the Pledge of Allegiance 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 6, 2014 
Page 5 of 10 

 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC  
Call to the Public for public comment on issues within the jurisdiction of the 
Town Council.  Council rules limit public comment to three minutes.  Individual 
Councilmembers may respond to criticism made by those commenting, may ask 
staff to review a matter raised or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda.  
However, members of the Council shall not discuss or take action on any matter 
during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for 
discussion and legal action. 
 
Mr. Jerry Ravert, Florence Resident, stated that he believes the approved 
library/aquatic centers are going to be built in the flood plain of the Gila River and 
believes the project should be relocated south of the Gila River. 
 
Ms. Ruth Harrison, Florence Resident, stated that she is concerned that bulk trash has 
been accumulating throughout Town.  She asked that Council authorize the Town 
Manager to utilize staff to clean up the bulk trash in honor of Make a Difference Day this 
month. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Public Hearing on an application received from Gayle Liane Davis, The Bottle 
Shoppe, located at 231 N. Main Street, Florence, Arizona, for a transfer of Type 9 
Liquor License; and for Council recommendation for approval or disapproval of 
said license.  
 
Ms. Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk, stated the Town Clerk’s Office 
received the application and posted it at The Bottle Shop for the required 20 days.  The 
Town has not received any complaints regarding the application. Town staff 
recommends that the Town Council approve the application. 
 
Councilmember Hawkins inquired if this is a request for a new license or a license 
transfer. 
 
Ms. Garcia stated the request is for a transfer of license.   
 
Mr. James E. Mannato, Town Attorney, stated the license is in the name of Laura 
Behrens; current owner of The Bottle Shop, who is requesting to transfer the license to 
Gayle Liane Davis. 
 
Councilmember Hawkins inquired if the business location is going change. 
 
Ms. Garcia stated that a request for license transfer is a change in name of the person 
who will be operating a business under the name of The Bottle Shoppe with a liquor 
license.  It will be the same exact license that is in play at The Bottle Shoppe at this 
time. 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 6, 2014 
Page 6 of 10 

 
Vice-Mayor Smith inquired if Ms. Gayle Liane Davis, is leasing or buying The Bottle 
Shoppe. 
 
Mayor Rankin stated that Ms. Davis and her mother owned the drug store and The 
Bottle Shoppe and sold them to Laura Behrens.  The business is going through 
foreclosure and will be reverting back to the original owner; Gayle Davis.  
 
Ms. Garcia read a statement from Gayle Davis requesting an interim permit to begin 
operating The Bottle Shoppe during the foreclosure process. 
 
Vice-Mayor Smith inquired if Ms. Davis will be operating the business.  
 
Ms. Garcia confirmed that Ms. Davis will be operating the business. 
 
Mayor Rankin opened the public hearing. There being no public comments, the public 
hearing was closed. 
 
On motion of Councilmember Montaño, seconded by Councilmember Celaya, and 
carried to submit a recommendation for approval to the Arizona Department of Liquor 
License and Control on the application submitted by Gayle Liane Davis, The Bottle 
Shoppe, located at 231 N. Main Street, Florence, Arizona. 

 
CONSENT: All items indicated by an (*) will be handled by a single vote as part of 
the consent agenda, unless a Councilmember or a member of the public objects 
at the time the agenda item is called.   

 
*Approval of the contract with BBAR Consulting Services, to carry out Housing 
Rehabilitation Specialist services required under the Owner-Occupied Housing 
Rehabilitation Program. 

 
*Adoption of Resolution No. 1482-14:   
 
Ms. Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk, read Resolution No. 1482-14 by 
title only.  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, 
ORDERING THE ABANDONMENT OF A PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY WITHIN 
FLORENCE, ARIZONA, GENERALLY DESCRIBED AS SITUATED IN THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST OF 
THE GILA RIVER MERIDIAN, THE EAST 19.5 FEET OF PINAL STREET FROM 11th 
STREET TO 10TH STREET. 

 
*Ratification of the Chamber of Commerce’s Special Event License to the Arizona 
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control, for their October 2, 2014, Monthly 
Business Mixer.   



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 6, 2014 
Page 7 of 10 

 
*Authorization to forward a favorable recommendation to the Arizona Department 
of Liquor License and Control for the Pinal County Historical Society Museum’s 
application for a Special Event Liquor License for a fundraiser to be held on 
November 6, 2014, at the Pinal County Historical Society Museum.   

 
*Proclaim October 2014 as National Community Planning Month in the Town of 
Florence and highlight the contributions, sound planning, and plan 
implementation to make resilient communities. 

 
*Approval of accepting the register of demands ending August 31, 2014, in the 
amount of $2,948,339.48. 

 
On motion of Vice-Mayor Smith, seconded by Councilmember Montaño, and carried to 
approve the items on consent agenda as submitted, excluding item 8a. 
 
*Approval of the contract with BBAR Consulting Services, to carry out Housing 
Rehabilitation Specialist services required under the Owner-Occupied Housing 
Rehabilitation Program. 
 
Councilmember Hawkins inquired what the selection process is for the program. 
 
Mr. Ernie Feliz, Grants and Assessments Manager, stated that the application selection 
is based on the date of the application and the eligibility of the applicant.  
 
Vice-Mayor Smith inquired if the eligible applications will come before Council for 
approval. 
 
Mr. Feliz stated that Council previously created a set of Owner-Occupied Housing 
Rehabilitation guidelines.  Selection of eligible applicants will be based off those 
guidelines.  
 
Councilmember Hawkins inquired how many applications have been received. 
 
Mr. Feliz stated 14 applications have been received. 
 
Mayor Rankin asked if the monies for these services are from Community Development 
Block Grant and Home funds.  He also inquired if the Town will be able to assist more 
eligible applicants by using both funding types. 
 
Mr. Feliz stated that the monies are from the Community Development Block Grant and 
the State Housing grant.  He stated that the funds have been received from the State 
but the number of eligible homes that will receive services will depend upon the amount 
of qualified work needed by each eligible applicant. 
 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 6, 2014 
Page 8 of 10 

Mayor Rankin inquired how Ms. Rosa Bruce with BBAR Consulting Services will be 
assisting with the program. 
 
Mr. Feliz explained Ms. Bruce will be managing the project, lining up contractors, 
supervising work to ensure compliance with the guidelines of the Department of 
Housing.  Ms. Bruce is a consultant with the City of Coolidge and City of Eloy and is 
very versed on these types of grant projects. 

 
On motion of Councilmember Walter, seconded by Councilmember Hawkins, and 
carried to approve entering into a contract with BBAR Consulting Services, to carry out 
Housing Rehabilitation Specialist services required under the Owner-Occupied Housing 
Rehabilitation Program. 

 
DEPARTMENT REPORT 

Manager’s Report 
Department Reports 

Community Development 
Courts 
Finance 
Fire 
Library 
Parks and Recreation 
Police 
Public Works 
Utilities 

 
The Department Reports were received and filed. 

 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC  
 
Mr. Wilbur Freeman, Florence Resident, stated that he personally wanted to thank the 
Council for adopting Resolution No. 1482-14, which cleared up a long-standing 
encroachment issue. 
 
CALL TO THE COUNCIL 
 
Councilmember Walter expressed her appreciation of Mr. Feliz’s efforts in writing the 
grant applications.   She also asked for follow up regarding Ms. Harrison’s request to 
have the bulk trash cleaned up that is collecting in the right-of-ways. 
 
Councilmember Hawkins stated that he has received many positive comments 
regarding the crosswalks on Main Street. 
 
Vice-Mayor Smith stated he knows that the Town has received complaints regarding 
bulk pick-up since RAD took over the trash service for the Town.   He personally thinks 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 6, 2014 
Page 9 of 10 

this service needs to be reviewed with RAD and reverted back to the way the Town 
picked up bulk trash when the trash service was operated internally. 
 
Councilmember Hawkins stated that he believes this has been discussed with RAD 
when the service was first being reviewed and established with them.  It would require 
the Town to create a facilities district, as the services would not be equal in all areas of 
Town. 
 
Mayor Rankin stated that he would encourage everyone to keep service men and 
women in their thoughts.  He thanked Florence High School and Napa for paving their 
parking lots and noticed that the west end of Butte is now being paved as well.  He 
stated that all these projects help the Town to look better.   He stated that he agrees 
that some areas of Town are getting cluttered and the Town does have an opportunity 
to do better with assistance from RAD.  

 
ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
On Motion of Councilmember Montaño, seconded by Councilmember Walter, and 
carried to adjourn to Executive Session. 
 
Councilmember Woolridge attended the executive session via telephone. 

 
For the purpose of  receiving legal advice from the Town Attorney and for 
discussion and consultation with the Town Attorney regarding  pending litigation 
pertaining to Annexation 2013-01 and Annexation 2013-02, pursuant to A.R.S. § 
38-431.03(A)(3) and (4).  

 
ADJOURN FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION  

 
On motion of Vice-Mayor Smith, seconded by Councilmember Hawkins, and carried to 
adjourn from Executive Session. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
On motion of Vice-Mayor Smith, seconded by Councilmember Walter, and carried to 
adjourn from the meeting at 7:23 p.m.  
 
 
________________________________ 
Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 
 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 6, 2014 
Page 10 of 10 

I certify that the following is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Florence Town 
Council meeting held on October 6, 2014, and that the meeting was duly called to order 
and that a quorum was present. 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 
 



MINUTES OF THE FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, 
OCTOBER 20, 2014, AT 6:00 P.M., IN THE CHAMBERS OF TOWN HALL, LOCATED 
AT 775 NORTH MAIN STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Rankin called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Present:  Rankin, Smith, Celaya, Hawkins, Montaño, Walter, Woolridge 
 
INVOCATION 
Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2014 
Page 1 of 13 
 

 
Mayor Rankin called for a moment of silence 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mayor Rankin led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC  
Call to the Public for public comment on issues within the jurisdiction of the 
Town Council.  Council rules limit public comment to three minutes.  Individual 
Councilmembers may respond to criticism made by those commenting, may ask 
staff to review a matter raised or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda.  
However, members of the Council shall not discuss or take action on any matter 
during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for 
discussion and legal action. 
 
Ms. Ruth Harrison, Florence resident, stated that she felt the design plans for the library 
need to be reviewed for better light structures, elements for the building and better 
shade structures for the windows.  She stated that she would like to see the public have 
the opportunity to review the design plans with these recommendations before they are 
approved. 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
County Attorney Lando Voyles presentation on domestic violence and the new 
Family Advocacy Center in San Tan Valley, Arizona.   
 
Mr. Lando Voyle, Pinal County Attorney, stated that the Family Advocacy Center is 
building a new facility in San Tan Valley which will provide services to women and 
children in a non-abrasive environment.  He stated that clients are able to receive 
services within a 24-hour time frame ranging from police interviews, medical and mental 
health services, clothing vouchers and relocation assistance, if needed.  Mr. Voyle 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2014 
Page 2 of 13 
 

stated that prosecutions of these offences serviced in the Eloy facility have increased 
due to collection of the information and evidence needed within 24 hours of notification. 
 
Mr. Voyle commended Police Chief Daniel Hughes for the training that has been done 
with the Florence police officers to better identify crimes against women and children.  
He stated that the training has increased the ability of officers to identify crimes against 
women and children which in turn has helped to reduce the opportunity for these crimes 
to be escalated or repeated.   
 
Mr. Voyle stated that the grand opening of the Family Advocacy Center will be on 
December 3, 2014. 
 
Mayor Rankin inquired if there are enough safe homes available for women and 
children who have experienced these crimes. 
 
Mr. Voyle stated that there are not enough safe homes in the area to meet the demand.  
He stated that the safe homes and shelters are full to capacity.  He stated that law 
enforcement is identifying these crimes at a higher rate which is increasing the demand 
for these services and shelters in the area. 
 
Councilmember Montaño stated that he would like to thank Mr. Voyle for approaching 
the Arizona Public Safety Foundation to participate in the development of the Family 
Advocacy Center in the San Tan Valley.  
 
Mr. Voyle stated that he is thankful for the Arizona Public Safety Foundation and the 
community for teaming up with Pinal County to build the Center. 
 
Presentation by Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce recognizing Service 
Masters as the Business of the Month. 
 
Mr. Jim Gilloon, Office Manager, Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce, recognized 
Service Masters, as the business of the month for October, 2014.  Services Masters has 
been a member of the Chamber of Commerce for three years, and has been a loyal and 
dedicated member of the Chamber and has provided service to the Town of Florence.  
 
Mr. Rick Lester, owner of Service Master, accepted the award and thanked the 
Chamber and Council for the recognition.  He stated that the company was founded by 
his father-in-law, Mr. Ed Smith.  Service Master provides 24 hour emergency services 
as well as carpet and tile cleaning throughout Pinal County. 

 
CONSENT: All items indicated by an (*) will be handled by a single vote as part of 
the consent agenda, unless a Councilmember or a member of the public objects 
at the time the agenda item is called.   

 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2014 
Page 3 of 13 
 

*Approval of  the purchase of one (1) Tymco 600 Regenerative Air Sweeper for the 
Public Works Department from H&E Equipment Services.  

 
*Approval to reimburse Electrical District No. 2 for the relocation of poles to 
accommodate road widening and signalization on Diversion Dam Road and State 
Highway 79 intersection, in an amount not to exceed $53,307.84.  

 
*Approval of the September 2 and September 15, 2014 Town Council minutes. 
 
*Receive and file the following board and commission minutes: 

i. August 20, 2014 Joint-Use Library Advisory Board minutes. 
ii. June 19, July 10, and September 4, 2014 Planning and Zoning Commission 

minutes. 
 

On motion of Councilmember Walter, seconded by Councilmember Montaño, and 
carried to approve the Consent Agenda, as written. 
  
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
Update from Parks and Recreation Director Bryan Hughes on the Library and 
Recreation Complex Construction Project. 
 
Mr. Bryan Hughes, Parks and Recreation Director, stated that the design development 
documents have been completed and are currently being reviewed by staff and the 
project manager.  He stated that the design development documents were presented to 
the Joint-Use Library Advisory Board, Parks and Recreation Advisory Board, and the 
Planning and Zoning Commission with favorable recommendation from each to be 
forwarded to the Council.  He stated that this phase of the project is on schedule. 
 
Ms. Denise Kollert, Chairperson of the Joint-Use Library Advisory Board, stated that the 
Advisory Board reviewed the design for the new library/recreational facility and, with a 
unanimous vote, will be forwarding a letter of support for the design development 
documents. 
 
Mr. Jeff Denzak, Swaback Partners, stated that the approach to the Territory Square 
Project is to build it in phases, with Phase I being the library and aquatics facilities.   He 
stated that the approach to Phase I and future phases is how each phase will affect 
future projects and the impact it will have on the overall environment.  
 
Mr. Denzak stated that the strategy to resolve the issues related to the flood plain 
associated with the 40 acres, known as Town Square, is to raise the grade of the parcel 
three to four inches by bring in dirt from the parcel just north of the 40-acre parcel.   
 
Mr. Denzak stated that the development of the design characteristics and elements of 
the master plan has been to create focal points that preserve and reflect the prairie and 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2014 
Page 4 of 13 
 

ranch history of Florence.  He stated that Phase I will serve as the entryway into 
Territory Square, and as such, the Design Team has taken consideration in the 
selection of materials to be used for the buildings and roofs, creating multi-level focal 
points at street level and pedestrian views.    
 
Mr. Denzak stated that a master plan such as Territory Square will be a project that will 
change and evolve as each phase is built.  He stated by creating a visual overlay of 
what future projects may look like now, it will create the framework needed to ensure 
each phase complements the other. 
 
Mayor Rankin inquired how many acres the Town owns beyond the 40 acres currently 
put aside for Territory Square.  He also inquired if the land that will supply the dirt to 
raise the grade will ever be developed. 
 
Mr. Mark Eckhoff, Community Development Director, stated that the majority of the land 
that the Town owns is north of River Road.  He stated that the Town owns land west of 
the 40 acres and estimates the total amount of land that can be developed is 
approximately 100 acres.  He stated that the remainder of the land will be undeveloped, 
tiered open space which includes the area that the dirt will be coming from. 
 
Councilmember Hawkins inquired if raising the land grade by four feet will resolve the 
flood plain issue.  He inquired if the privately owned land, surrounding the 40 acres, will 
need to be raised as well. 
 
Mr. Eckhoff stated that the private land, adjacent to the Town’s parcel, will need to be 
raised out of the flood plain once it is approved by FEMA.  
 
Councilmember Montaño inquired if raising the land grade to get it out of the flood plain 
will be for the 100 year flood plain or the 500 year flood plain. 
 
Mr. Eckhoff stated that the raising of the land grade, which is closer to three feet, will 
remove the land from all FEMA flood plains. 
 
Councilmember Walter inquired which FEMA flood plain would the land be lifted out of if 
the land grade is raised by three feet.  
 
Mr. Wayne Costa, Public Works Director, stated that three feet will keep the parcel one 
foot out of all of the flood plains. 
 
Mr. Aaron Babcock, Hidell Architects, stated that the gateway to the Territory Square 
Plaza is located on the southeast corner of the parcel with the library to the north.  He 
stated that west of the plaza is the future recreation building, and continuing west is the 
aquatic center and the soccer fields.  He said directly behind these areas will be parking 
for all of the facilities.   



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2014 
Page 5 of 13 
 

Mr. Babcock stated that the area is flat and dirt will be moved to the parking areas to 
create detention basins in the soccer fields which will collect drainage for the 40 acre 
parcel. 
 
Mr. Babcock stated that the landscaping on the project will consist of Chinese Pistache 
trees, Ruella and Desert Museum Hybrid Palo Verde.   
 
Mayor Rankin inquired as to the difference between the Desert Museum Hybrid Palo 
Verde tree and the regular Palo Verde tree.  He inquired if the tree were able to remain 
rooted during a storm. 
 
Mr. Eckhoff stated that the Desert Museum tree has been cross-bred to reduce the 
amount of flowers and shedding that a regular Palo Verde does and it has a stronger 
root base to keep the tree more stable during a storm.  He stated that these are 
conceptual and staff can research various options for landscaping.   
 
Councilmember Hawkins inquired as to what size trees will be planted. 
 
Mr. Eckhoff stated that, budget permitting, larger trees such as a 24-inch or 48-inch box 
can be used in the plaza. 
 
Vice-Mayor Smith stated that the large trees by the Florence Museum would be 
beautiful to use in the plaza. 
 
Mr. Bryan Hughes, Parks and Recreation Director, stated that staff has discussed using 
larger trees, especially in the plaza area, which will create shade quicker.  
 
Councilmember Montaño stated that the Desert Museum Palo Verde is a hybrid of the 
Blue Palo Verde.  He stated that when the yellow flowers bloom, which are the state 
flower, along with the poppy, it will add to the aesthetic environment of the area. 
 
Councilmember Walter inquired if the use of fruit trees for the Phase I project was 
considered.   
 
Mr. Hughes stated that the use of fruit trees were not considered as the focus of the 
landscape program is to use low water, low maintenance vegetation with a pop of color.   
 
Mr. Babcock stated that the shared plaza space between the library and the recreational 
center allows for access to project rooms.  He stated this unique feature provides 
efficient utilization of the rooms and programming opportunities.  The aquatic center has 
a bathhouse and leisure pool with sunshades that leads into an area for swim lessons.   
It also has eight lane competition pool, two slides and a dive well.   
 
Mr. Babcock stated that in-line with the master plan; the plaza element is now the 
backdrop for Territory Square as you approach from the south.  The building design 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2014 
Page 6 of 13 
 

came from the cultural history of Florence, utilizing it in a modern way.  The idea is to 
allow pedestrians walking by to see what is happening in the library and to allow patrons 
of the library to enjoy the plaza.   
 
Mr. Babcock stated that the library will be approximately 27,000 square feet, broken 
down into smaller components, which will break down into smaller components, 
allowing the building to appear as if it was made up of several smaller buildings, 
mimicking the store fronts of old downtown. 
 
Mayor Rankin stated he did not like the sharpness of the building. 
 
Councilmember Hawkins stated he does not like the look of the buildings and and they 
might look better if arches were added to soften the appearance.   
 
Councilmember Walter inquired about the following:  how the glass of the windows will 
stand up to rocks or other objects thrown at them; window coverings to defuse glare; 
cleaning of the windows in regards to the labor needed on a daily basis; and the safety 
level of having so much glass on the building. 
 
Mr. Babcock stated that there are many evacuation options for the facility in case of any 
form of danger that would require the facility to be evacuated.  He stated that the glass 
windows will have a 1 inch low-E coded glaze, which means the two pieces of glass are 
argon filled which insulates the window.  Each window will have a slight bronze tint 
which enhances the efficiency of the building by reflecting the radiant heat. The 
windows will have exterior shading to reduce glare.  All glass that is used at ground 
level must be tempered and is heat treated which becomes strong so when a rock or 
other object hits it, it will shatter instead of breaking into large pieces.  He stated that the 
library is a public building and the material that is being proposed is durable, efficient 
and beautiful. 
 
Councilmember Walter inquired as to what the warranty is on the windows. 
 
Mr. Babcock stated that the warranty is will be on the glazing and the frame system.  He 
stated that building as a whole has a one year warranty. 
 
Councilmember Montaño inquired if the area on the top of the building was glass. 
 
Mr. Babcock stated that the area in question is glass acting like a skylight allowing 
natural light into the library. 
 
Vice-Mayor Smith inquired if there are going to be benches in the plaza. 
 
Mr. Babcock stated that the plaza will have bench seating built into the walls. 
 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2014 
Page 7 of 13 
 

Councilmember Montaño inquired if there are drinking fountains planned.  He said with 
the volume of patrons that will be using the facility, exterior drinking fountains will be 
needed. 
 
Mr. Babcock stated there are not any exterior drinking fountains, but drinking fountains 
can be addressed.  He stated that the plaza will have conduit running into the area for 
future installation of electrical and audio video wiring. 
 
Councilmember Hawkins inquired if the concerns stated this evening can be addressed 
prior to the construction starting in November. 
 
Mr. Bryan Hughes stated that simultaneously with the design review packet, staff is 
working on construction documents that can be completed and started on while the 
design review packet is completed.  He stated that by having a mixture of building 
materials for the library, it will allow for a significant savings, which maximizes the 
budget for the project to its fullest. 
 
Councilmember Hawkins stated that he would like to see more arches and more of a 
southwest design added to the building. 
 
Mayor Rankin asked staff to come up with design alternatives to reflect the concerns of 
the Council.  He inquired why a flat roof is being used. 
 
Councilmember Celaya stated that he likes the look of the project as a whole but would 
like to see more continuity with the landscaping that is exiting on Main Street and a 
smoother transition from the Main Street corridor into the Square. 
 
Mr. Babcock stated that the design team will review the comments and will provide 
Council with options.  He stated that flat roofs are being used as they provide a way to 
hide the HVAC systems for the building. 
 
Mr. Hughes stated that staff and the design team will provide design options based on 
the review this evening at the November 3, 2014 regular Council meeting.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of the resignation of Jeff D. Wooley from the 
Planning and Zoning Commission with regrets and authorization for staff to 
advertise board and commission vacancies.  
 
Mr. Mark Eckhoff, Community Development Director, stated that Mr. Wooley has served 
the Town for 14 years and thanked him for his years of service.  
 
Mr. Jeff Wooley, Planning and Zoning Commission Chairperson, thanked the Council 
for allowing him to be a part of the development process of Florence.  



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2014 
Page 8 of 13 
 

 
Mayor Rankin stated that Mr. Wooley has served on the Commission providing 
leadership and support for the development of the Town. 
 
Councilmember Hawkins stated that Mr. Wooley has been a professional asset to the 
Planning and Zoning Commission and will be missed. 
 
Councilmember Woolridge stated that she appreciated Mr. Wooley’s outstanding efforts 
on the Commission. 
 
Councilmember Montaño thanked Mr. Wooley for his service on the Planning and 
Zoning Commission and stated that Mr. Wooley is also very involved in the Florence 
school system. 
 
On motion of Councilmember Hawkins, seconded by Councilmember Walter, and 
carried to approve the resignation of Jeff D. Wooley from the Planning and Zoning 
Commission with regrets and authorization for staff to advertise board and commission 
vacancies. 

 
Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of entering into a contract with R.K. Sanders, 
Inc., for Diversion Dam Road-Street Improvements Project, in an amount not to 
exceed $1,021,985.10. 
 
Mr. Wayne Costa, Public Works Director, stated that the contract is for the widening of 
Diversion Dam Road.  He stated that the $1,021,985.10 includes road widening, road 
construction, curbs and gutters, storm drainage and street lighting.  He stated that the 
project is funded by the HURF Capital Improvement Plan which provides for the 
reconstruction of Diversion Dam Road to a major collector and providing for intersection 
improvements onto State Highway 79.  He stated that CCA has contributed 33% of the 
expense of this project.  He stated that a coincidental ADOT project provides for a traffic 
signal to allow entry onto State Highway 79 with a pre-emptive signal sensor on 1st 
Street for emergency vehicles. 
 
Councilmember Hawkins inquired if the traffic light installation will run concurrent with 
the road widening project. 
 
Mr. Costa stated that the installation of the traffic light will occur during the road 
widening project with a completion date of mid-May early June 2015. 
 
Vice-Mayor Smith inquired if the irrigation equipment on the south east corner of 
Diversion Dam Road and Highway 79 will be relocated.   
 
Mr. Costa stated that the equipment will be relocated. 
 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2014 
Page 9 of 13 
 

Councilmember Montaño inquired if the ingress and egress into the Shell Station will be 
hindered. 
 
Mr. Costa stated that the road widening project will run east, past the Super Star and 
McDonalds ingress and egress points.  He stated that the project will create concrete 
curbing that will stop the parking of vehicles at the intersection of Diversion Dam Road 
and Highway 79.  He stated that there will be intermittent left turn lanes on Diversion 
Dam Road down to Bowling Road to allow access to business. 
 
Councilmember Montaño inquired if the current ditches will be redeveloped. 
 
Mr. Costa stated that lateral detention basins will be installed along the north and south 
sides of Diversion Dam Road.  There will also be an outlet on the north side to 
accommodate excess storm water. 
 
Mayor Rankin inquired as to where the excess water would go. 
 
Mr. Costa stated that there is an existing drainage ditch that goes through Pinal County 
property and into an existing retention pond. 
 
Mayor Rankin inquired if the APS power pole on 1st Street and Highway 79 is being 
moved. 
 
Mr. Costa stated that moving APS power pole is not part of the project. 
 
Councilmember Hawkins inquired if the water is being sent into the Pinal County 
retention pond. 
 
Mr. Ken Martin, Willdan Engineering, stated that the water will go from the north side of 
Diversion Dam Road into the ditch.  He stated the capacity of the ditch is sufficient for 
the storm water experienced in this area but they have not reviewed the capacity of the 
Pinal County retention pond.  
 
Mr. Costa stated that the meter flow in the area and installation of the dry wells on the 
north side of Diversion Dam will alleviate the flooding in this area.  
 
Councilmember Hawkins inquired if there are flooding issues currently at the 
intersection of Diversion Sam Road and Highway 79. 
 
Mr. Costa stated that the area is experiencing flooding during heavy rains.  He stated 
that the project will address the storm water by installing the lateral dry wells on the 
north and south sides of Diversion Dam Road.  
 
Councilmember Montaño inquired if GEO Corrections has contributed to the widening 
project of Diversion Dam Road, just as CCA has. 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2014 
Page 10 of 13 
 

Mr. Costa stated that GEO has not contributed to this project. 
 
Mayor Rankin inquired if there is a business inquiring about a building behind 
McDonald’s, and if so, are they in favor of this project. 
 
Mr. Costa stated that there is a business looking at building behind McDonald’s and 
they are agreeable to a single entrance and exit to their facility. 
 
On motion of Councilmember Walter, seconded by Councilmember Hawkins, and 
carried to enter into a contract with R.K. Sanders, Inc., for Diversion Dam Road Street 
Improvements Project, in an amount not to exceed $1,021,985.10. 
 
Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of  entering into a lease agreement with the 
Florence Mosaic Church of the Nazarene (Florence Fudge Company) for the Silver 
King Marketplace, Suite 102. 
 
Ms. Jennifer Evans, Management Analyst, stated that the Florence Mosaic Church of 
the Nazarene has operated the Florence Fudge Company in the Silver King 
Marketplace for four years.  They are the longest standing tenant of the Silver King 
Marketplace.  She stated that the Florence Fudge Company currently leases Suite 101 
and would like to move to Suite 102 which would allow them to expand their operations, 
expand their menu, and start offering a dinner menu on Friday nights.  They also plan to 
be open during special events at Padilla Park and expand their catering services to 
accommodate larger events. 
 
Ms. Evans stated that the issue regarding the collection of the Transaction Privilege Tax 
for the Town of Florence has been resolved.  She stated that the proposed use of Suite 
102 as a restaurant conforms to existing Downtown Commercial zoning and adheres to 
the Silver King Marketplace Lease Policy. 
 
Mayor Rankin stated that he believes the Florence Fudge Shop has done a wonderful 
job in developing their business and thanked them for resolving the tax issue with the 
Town. 
 
On motion of Vice-Mayor Smith, seconded by Councilmember Walter, and carried to 
enter into a lease agreement with the Florence Mosaic Church of the Nazarene 
(Florence Fudge Company) for the Silver King Marketplace, Suite 102. 
 
Ms. Doretta Allison, Mosaic Church Board Appointed Project Supervisor, stated that the 
Florence Mosaic Church of the Nazarene is very excited to have Padilla Park as their 
neighbor and looks forward to future business growth. 

 
Resolution No. 1473-14:  
 
Mr. Charles A. Montoya, Town Manager, read Resolution No. 1473-14 by title only.  



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2014 
Page 11 of 13 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, 
ADOPTING REVISIONS TO THE TOWN OF FLORENCE PERSONNEL POLICY. 
 
Mr. Scott Barber, Human Resources Director, stated that staff has been reviewing the 
Florence Personnel Policy, inclusive of the Drug and Alcohol Policy.  He stated that staff 
determined the need to expand the language in the Personnel Policy document to 
ensure the Town takes full advantage of the liability protection provided by the Arizona 
Revised State Statutes creating a good-faith standard regarding drug and alcohol 
issues.  He stated that the proposed revision is to Article II, Section 216; Employee 
Drug/Alcohol Testing.  He stated that staff also discovered typographical errors in Policy 
Article IX, Section 903; Administrative Suspension, that needs to be corrected. 
 
Councilmember Walter inquired as to what the original language is versus the proposed 
new language.  She inquired if the new language would violate the Health Insurance 
Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). 
 
Mr. Barber stated that change that is being requested expands the language, taking 
specifics from the Arizona Revised Statues, specifying what type of testing will be 
conducted and under what circumstances.  He stated that HIPAA does not shield an 
employee from the responsibility of disclosing to their supervisor any medically 
prescribed or over-the-counter medication that may potentially impair the safe 
performance of his/her duties.  
 
Councilmember Celaya stated that he believes that Pinal County uses an Occupational 
Health Nurse that intervenes in those types of situations and makes the determination if 
the employee is fit to perform their job while on the medication. 
 
Councilmember Hawkins stated that he believes it is appropriate to have employees 
communicate directly with their supervisors regarding any medications that might hinder 
them to perform their job safety. 
 
Councilmember Walter inquired how medical marijuana would impact the Drug and 
Alcohol policy regarding testing of employees.  She inquired if an Intergovernmental 
agreement could be made with Pinal County to share resources for an Occupational 
Health Nurse. 
 
Mr. Barber stated that the laws of the State of Arizona regarding medical marijuana do 
not protect an employee.  He stated the laws of the State of Arizona state that an 
employee may not use or be “under the influence” of marijuana on the job.   He stated 
the Town does not have an Occupational Health Nurse on staff to utilize in this process.  
 
Councilmember Hawkins stated he does not believe the Town needs to utilize an 
Occupational Health Nurse to review medications of employees under the Drug and 
Alcohol Policy. 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2014 
Page 12 of 13 
 

Mayor Rankin stated that he believes the recommendation as written is appropriate.  He 
stated that staff can look into the opportunities to share Occupational Health Nurse 
services with Pinal County. 
 
Councilmember Celaya requested that HIPAA be explained.   
 
Mr. Barber stated that HIPAA protects individuals’ medical information.  He stated for 
the Town, HIPAA responsibility is for the Fire Department, emergency medical 
treatment, providing the protection of collected medical information.  He stated in the 
Town’s Human Resources Department, the responsibility for HIPAA applies to 
employee health insurance.  
 
Councilmember Montaño stated that he thinks working with an Occupational Health 
Nurse is good practice with the Drug and Alcohol Policy.  
 
On motion of Councilmember Woolridge, seconded by Councilmember Hawkins, and 
carried to adopt Resolution No. 1473-14.   
 
MANAGER’S REPORT 

Councilmember Woolridge inquired if Padilla Park is a pet park. 

Mr. Montoya stated that animals are required to be on a leash and pet owners are 
obligated to clean up after their pets.  He stated that there is a recommendation to 
install pet waste disposal stations. 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC  
 
Ms. Denise Kollert, Florence Resident, stated she believes pet owners need to be 
educated on their responsibility to clean up after their animals.  
 
Ms. Ruth Harrison, Florence Resident, stated she had spoken to the Jeff Denzak and 
Aaron Babcock regarding her concerns with the design element of the new library.  She 
stated that Mr. Babcock would provide Council with modification options of the 
elements.  She stated that Saturday, October 25, 2014 is "Make a Difference Day", and 
requested that the Town utilize staff to clean up the bulk trash from the public right-a-
ways.   
 
CALL TO THE COUNCIL 
 
Councilmember Montaño stated that he was looking at the Town logo and the element 
that Ms. Harrison is concerned about it representative of elements in the Town logo.  He 
stated that Florence Park and Recreation Department will be sponsoring its first hike in 
the Superstition Mountains in November. 
 



Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
October 20, 2014 
Page 13 of 13 
 

Councilmember Walter reminded everyone of the upcoming election and encouraged 
everyone to vote. 
 
Mayor Rankin stated he would like to remind all citizens to be professional and 
courteous when working with Town staff. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
On motion of Councilmember Woolridge, seconded by Councilmember Hawkins, and 
carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:25 pm.  
 
 
________________________________ 
Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 
 
I certify that the following is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Florence Town 
Council meeting held on October 20, 2014, and that the meeting was duly called to 
order and that a quorum was present. 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 
 
 

 





































 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
8a. 

MEETING DATE:  November 17, 2014 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager/ 
                                    Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT:     Resolution No. 1487-14:  2014 General Election 
                       Results  

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   
 1st Reading  
 2nd Reading 

 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
2014 Primary Election Results  Meeting Date: November 17, 2014 
 
Page 1 of 2 

 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1487-14:  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, DECLARING AND ADOPTING THE 
RESULTS OF THE GENERAL ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 4, 2014. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The following table identifies the voter turnout for the last 12 years.  The area 
highlighted in yellow shows the non-mayoral election cycle.   

ELECTION 
REGISTERED 

VOTERS 
VOTES CAST 

VOTER TURNOUT 
PERCENTAGE 

PRIMARY 2002 2458 798 32.5 
PRIMARY 2004 3276 940 28.7 
PRIMARY 2006 3270 264 8.0 
PRIMARY 2008 
PRIMARY 2010 

3269 
3976 

745 
1332 

22.79 
33.43 

GENERAL 2010 3827 1639 43.83 
PRIMARY 2012 4122 2144 52.0 
GENERAL 2012 3948 1869 47.3 

  PRIMARY 2014   4176      1505     36.04 
**General 2014   4299     2436     56.66 
 
The Town of Florence voter turnout for the 2014 General Election was 2436 ballots cast 
or 56.66%.  The number of votes cast through mail ballot equaled 1821 or 74.75% of 
the ballots cast 2014 General Election. The elections results for the 2014 General 
Election and votes cast for the candidates for councilmember are as follows: 
 
 
 

 

 



2014 Primary Election Results  Meeting Date: November 17, 2014 
 
Page 2 of 2 

Candidates for Council Member  

Name Total Votes Percentage 

John Lee Anderson 1,132  28.12% 

Arthur Buckley 920  22.86% 

Lyle Gilbertson 940   23.35% 

Vallarie Woolridge 1016 25.24% 

 
The following candidates received the greatest amount of votes to be elected and are 
issued a certificate of election: 
 

John Lee Anderson 
Vallarie Woolridge 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no fiscal impact to adopting Resolution No. 1487-14, approving the results of 
the 2014 General Election. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adoption of Resolution No. 1487-14, adopting the 2014 General Election results.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution No. 1487-14 
Voting Results 



Resolution No. 1487-14 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL 
COUNTY, ARIZONA, DECLARING AND ADOPTING THE 
RESULTS OF THE GENERAL ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 
4, 2014.  

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Florence, Pinal County, Arizona, did hold a 

General  Election on the 4th day of November 2014, for the election of two council 
members; and 
 

WHEREAS, the election returns have been presented to and canvassed 
by the Florence Town Council. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the 
Town of Florence, Arizona, as follows: 
 

THAT the total number of ballots cast at said General Election, as shown 
by the poll lists, was 2436. 

 
THAT the number of provisional ballots to be verified was 1830, and that 

voters found to be ineligible were 9. 
 
THAT the votes cast for the candidates for councilmember were as 

follows: 
 

Name Total Votes Percentage 
John Lee Anderson 1132 28.12% 

Arthur Buckley 920 22.86% 
Lyle Gilbertson 940 23.35% 

Vallarie Woolridge 1016 25.24% 
 
THAT it is hereby found, determined and declared of record, that the 

following candidates did receive the greatest number of valid votes cast and are 
hereby issued certificates of election: 

 
JOHN LEE ANDERSON 

VALLARIE WOOLRIDGE 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of 

Florence, Arizona, this 17th day of November 2014. 
 

______________________________ 
Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
____________________                _______________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk   James E. Mannato, Town Attorney 



requested returned accepted rejected

23  FLORENCE NORTH 787 577 571 6

24  FLORENCE SOUTH 603 361 358 3

27  POSTON BUTTE 1296 892 892 0

Total 2686 1830 1821 9

CITY/TOWN OF FLORENCE 2686 1830 1821 9

Total 2686 1830 1821 9

BALLOT ISSUE REPORT
2014 GENERAL ELECTION (GE2014)

Absentee ballots













 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
8b. 

MEETING DATE:  November 17, 2014 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Utilities Department  
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  John V. Mitchell, Utilities Director 
 
SUBJECT: Issuance of a Notice of Award to Apache  
                   Underground & Excavation for the Bailey Street  
                   and 12th Street Waterline Improvement Project  

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject: Approval of Notice of Award to Apache Underground & Excavation Meeting date: November 17, 2014 
Page 1 of 1 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to issue a Notice of Award to Apache Underground & Excavation, for the Bailey 
Street and 12th Street Waterline Improvement Project, in an amount not to exceed 
$479,334.00. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The Bailey and 12th Street Waterline Improvement Project includes the installation of 
approximately 3,000 feet of new waterline and installation of replacement fire hydrants. 
The project is expected to take 90 days to complete. 
 
Bids were opened on October 30, 2014, with nine companies submitting bids. The bids 
ranged from a low of $479,334.00 to a high of $678,683.00. The apparent lowest 
responsive and responsible bidder is Apache Underground & Excavation, LLC from 
Lakeside, Arizona, at $479,334.00. The bid list is attached. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The current budget identifies approximately $830,000.00 in funds for this project. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that a Notice of Award be issued to Apache Underground & 
Excavation for the Bailey Street and 12th Street Waterline Improvement Project, in an 
amount not to exceed $479,334.00. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Bid Tabulation Sheet 
Notice of Award 
 









 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
8c. 

MEETING DATE:  November 17, 2014 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Lisa Garcia 
                                     Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution No.  1488-14: granting final approval  
                    to the issuance of one or more series of the  
                    Industrial Development Authority of the Town of  
                    Florence, Inc. Tax-Exempt and/or Taxable  
                    Education Revenue Bonds. 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

 
Subject: Resolution No. 1488-14 to approve IDA revenue bond            Meeting Date: November 17, 2014 
Page 1 of 2 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1488-14: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, GRANTING APPROVAL TO THE 
ISSUANCE OF ONE OR MORE SERIES OF THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, INC. TAX-EXEMPT AND/OR 
TAXABLE EDUCATION REVENUE BONDS (ACCEL REFUNDING PROJECT), 
SERIES 2014, IN AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED 
$3,000,000 TO REFUND THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE 
CITY OF PHOENIX 501(C)(3) REVENUE BONDS (ACCEL PROJECT), SERIES 2009. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The project to be financed with the proceeds of the bonds consists of refunding 
(refinancing) a series of bonds issued by the City of Phoenix IDA in 2009 which 
financed the acquisition, construction, renovation, improvement, expansion and 
equipping of Accel’s two private nonsectarian school facilities serving special education 
students ages 5-22, located at 1430 E Baseline Road, Tempe, Arizona, and 2821 West 
Northern Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona. 
 
There is no liability incurred by the Town in granting its approval for the issuance of 
these bonds.  By issuing these bonds, the Town or the IDA is not precluded from 
making other issues now or in the future.  The issuance of Industrial Development 
bonds is contingent on the borrower’s strength and the comfort that the underwriter has 
with the applicant.  
 



 
Subject: Resolution No. 1488-14 to approve IDA revenue bond            Meeting Date: November 17, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Under the provisions of Arizona Revised Statutes, Section 35-742, the Town of 
Florence shall not in any event be liable for the payment of the principal or interest of 
the Bonds of the Authority of for the performance by the Authority of any of its 
obligations with respect to its bonds nor shall any agreements or obligations of the 
Authority constitute an indebtedness of the Town of Florence within the meaning of any 
constitutional or statutory provisions whatsoever.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends adoption of Resolution No. 1488-14, for approval of the Industrial 
Development Authority bonds for Accel.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution No. 1488-14 
Ryley Carlock and Applewhite letter dated November 3, 2014 
 
 



 

1152488 

RESOLUTION NO. 1488-14 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, GRANTING APPROVAL TO THE ISSUANCE OF ONE OR 
MORE SERIES OF THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF 
THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, INC. TAX-EXEMPT AND/OR TAXABLE 
EDUCATION REVENUE BONDS (ACCEL REFUNDING PROJECT), SERIES 
2014, IN AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED 
$3,000,000 TO REFUND THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
OF THE CITY OF PHOENIX 501(C)(3) REVENUE BONDS (ACCEL 
PROJECT), SERIES 2009. 

 

WHEREAS, The Industrial Development Authority of the Town of Florence, Inc. (the 

“Authority”), is an Arizona nonprofit corporation designated as a political subdivision of the 

State of Arizona empowered under the Industrial Development Financing Act, A.R.S. §§ 35-701 

through 761 inclusive (the “Act”), to issue revenue bonds for the purposes set forth in the Act, 

including the making of secured and unsecured loans for the purpose of financing and 

refinancing the acquisition, construction, improvement or equipping of a “project” (as defined in 

the Act) whenever the Board of Directors of the Authority finds such loans to be in the public 

interest; and 

WHEREAS, the term “project” includes within its meaning any land, any building or 

other improvements, and all real and personal properties which are suitable for a nonsectarian 

private school; and 

WHEREAS, ACCEL (the “Borrower”), an Arizona nonprofit corporation designated as 

an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as 

amended (the “Code”), has requested the Authority to issue its revenue bonds for the purpose of 

redeeming and refunding all outstanding The Industrial Development Authority of the City of 

Phoenix 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds (ACCEL Project), Series 2009 (the “Bonds to be Refunded”) 

and to pay all or a portion of the costs of issuance of the Bonds.  The Bonds to be Refunded were 



 

2 
1152488 

used to finance or refinance the acquisition, construction, renovation, improvement, expansion, 

equipping and operation of the Borrower’s two private nonsectarian school facilities serving 

special education students ages 5-22, located at 1430 East Baseline Road in Tempe, Arizona and 

2821 West Northern Avenue in Phoenix, Arizona (collectively, the “Project”); and 

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the purposes of the Act, the Authority proposes to issue 

one or more series of its tax-exempt and/or taxable Education Revenue Bonds (ACCEL 

Refunding Project), Series 2014 (the “Bonds”), in an aggregate principal amount of not to exceed 

$3,000,000, pursuant to a Financing Agreement, to be dated as of December 1, 2014 (the 

“Financing Agreement”), among the Authority, the Borrower, and National Bank of Arizona or 

an affiliate thereof, as purchaser of the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the proceeds of the Bonds will be loaned to the Borrower to refund the 

Bonds to be Refunded, and to pay certain expenses relating to issuance of the Bonds 

(collectively, the “Project”); and 

WHEREAS, the Authority, by a resolution duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the 

Authority at a lawful meeting called and held on November 17, 2014 (the “Authority 

Resolution”), granted final approval to the issuance and sale of the Bonds in an aggregate 

principal amount not to exceed $3,000,000; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 35-721.B of the Act, the proceedings of the Authority 

under which the Bonds are to be issued require the approval of this Council; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 35-721.B of the Act, the proceedings of the Authority 

under which the Bonds are to be issued require the approval of this Council; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 147(f) of the Code, this Council must approve the 

issuance of the Bonds after a public hearing following reasonable public notice; and 



 

3 
1152488 

WHEREAS, following publication of a Notice of Public Hearing in The Record Reporter 

and in the Casa Grande Dispatch on October 31, 2014, a public hearing was held by the 

Authority, pursuant to Section 147(f) of the Code, on November 17, 2014, at the Suter House, 

270 North Pinal Street, Florence, Arizona 85132, with respect to the issuance of the Bonds to 

assist in the financing of the Project as described in the Notice of Public Hearing; and 

WHEREAS, it is intended that this Resolution shall constitute approval by this Council 

with respect to the issuance of the Bonds pursuant to Section 35-721.B of the Act and Section 

147(f) of the Code; and 

WHEREAS, approval of the Bonds is not made in consideration of any bribe, gift, 

gratuity, or direct or indirect contribution to any political campaign; and 

WHEREAS, this Council has had presented to it information regarding the Project and 

the Bonds and is informed and advised regarding the Project and the Bonds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN OF FLORENCE as follows: 

SECTION I. APPROVAL OF PROCEEDINGS.  The proceedings of the Authority 

under which the Bonds are to be issued in aggregate principal amount not to exceed $3,000,000 

are hereby approved, subject, however, to all the terms and conditions contained in the Authority 

Resolution.  The issuance of the Bonds is hereby approved for purposes of Section 35-721.B of 

the Act and Section 147(f) of the Code. 

SECTION II. CERTIFICATION.  It is hereby certified under penalty of perjury that the 

approval of the proceedings is not made in consideration of any bribe, gift, gratuity, or direct or 

indirect contribution to any political campaign.  

PASSED by the Mayor and Town Council of the Town of Florence, Pinal County, 

Arizona, this 17th day of November, 2014. 

 



 

4 
1152488 

 

   
 Tom J. Rankin - Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

   
 Lisa Garcia - Town Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

   
 James E. Mannato - Town Attorney 

 

 

 

 



RYLEYCARLOCK
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

One North Central Avenue, Suite 1200

Phoenix, Arizona 85004-4417
P 602.440.4800 F 602.257.9582&A P P L E W H I T E

Arcornqts

Offices in Arizona & Colorado
www.¡calaw.com

William F, ÌYilder
Direct Line: 602.440,4802
Direct Fax: 602.257.6902
wwilder@rcalaw.corn

November 3,2074

To Mayor and Council
Town of Florence, Arizona

Board of Directors
The Industrial Development Authority
of the Town of Florence, Inc.

Re: Not to Exceed $3,000,000 The Industrial Development Authority of the

Town of Florence, Inc. Education Revenue Bonds (ACCEL Refunding
Project) Series 2014

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

At a meeting of the Board of Directors of The Industrial Development Authority
of the Town of Florence, Inc., (the "Authority") on November |J, 2014, the Authority will be

asked to adopt a resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of the bonds as described above (the

"Bonds").

Thereafter, at a meeting of the Council of the Town of Florence, Arizona, on

November 17, 2014, the Town Council will be asked to approve the proceedings of the

Authority, as prescribed by A.R.S. $35-821.B, for the issuance of the Bonds.

The purpose of this letter is to provide a summary review of the planned

financing.

THE AUTHORITY AND ITS POWERS

The Authority is an Arizona nonprofit corporation incorporated under the

provisions of the Industrial Development Financing Act, Title 35, Chapter 5, and Title 10,

Arízona Nonprofit Corporation Act, Anzona Revised Statutes, as amended (the "Act"). The

Authority is designated by law as a political subdivision of the State of Anzona. Under the

provisions of the Act, the Town Council of the Town of Florence is the governing body of the

Authority, is responsible for electing the Directors of the Authority, and must approve the

proceedings of the Authority for the issuance of the Bonds.

367 6814.1
11/03114



RYLEYCARLOCKMayor and Council of the Town of Florence, Arizona
Board of Directors, The Industrial Development Authority

of the Town of Florence, Inc.
November 3,2014
Page 2

ôLA P P L E W H I T E
Attornqls

The Authority is empowered to issue the Bonds and loan the proceeds from the

sale of the Bonds to finance "projects" as such term is defined in A.R.S. $ 35-701. Facilities for
a nonprofit 501(c)(3) charter school organization formed under the provisions of Title 15,

Article 1, Chapter 8, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended, constitute a "project" within the

meaning of the Act.

Under the provisions of the Act, the Authority is empowered to issue its bonds to

finance a "project" located anywhere in Anzona (except when the "project" is housing, in which
case the "project" must be located in the Town of Florence). Also, under the provisions of the

Act the Authority is empowered to issue its bonds to finance a project outside of Arizona if
certain criteria set forth in the Act are met.

NO LIABILITY ON THE TOWN OF FLORENCE

Under the provisions of A.R.S. ç 35-7 42, the Town of Florence shall not in any

event be liable for the pa¡iment of the principal or interest on the Bonds of the Authority or for
the performance by the Authority of any of its obligations with respect to its Bonds nor shall any

agreements or obligations of the Authority constitute an indebtedness of the Town of Florence

within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory provision whatsoever.

THE APPLICANT/BORROWER

The Applicant for financing is ACCEL, an Ai.zona nonprofit corporation (the

"Borrower").

ACCEL is an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue

Code of 1986, as amended.

THE PROJECT

The Project to be financed with the proceeds of the Bonds consists of refunding
(refinancing) a series of bonds issued by the City of Phoenix IDA in 2009 which financed the

acquisition, construction, renovation, improvement, expansion, equipping of the Borrower's two
private nonsectarian school facilities serving special education students ages 5-22, located at

1430 East Baseline Road, Tempe, Arizona and282l West Northern Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona.

APPROVAL BY AUTHORITY

At the Authority Board meeting on November 17, 2014, it is anticipated the

Authority Board will grant approval for financing and will adopt a resolution authorizing the

issuance and sale of the Bonds.



Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, Arizona
Board of Directors, The Industrial Development Authority
of the Town of Florence, Inc.

November 3,2014
Page 3

Document

Financing Agreement

Tax Compliance Certificate

RYLEYCARTOCK
&A P P L E W H I T E

Attomqls

Parties

Issuer, Borrower and Bond Purchaser

Issuer and Borrower

NOTIFICATION TO ARIZONA ATTORNEY GENERAL

As required by the provisions of Arizona Revised Statutes, Section 35-721.F, the
will notify the Arizona Attorney General of the Authority's intention to issue the Bonds.

PUBLIC HEARING

A public hearing pursuant to the provisions of Section 147(Ð of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, is required for the proposed financing and will be
conducted by a representative of the Authority prior to the Authority meeting on November 17,
2014. A Report of Public Hearing will be submitted both to the Authority and to the Town of
Florence.

ALLOCATION FOR TAX EXEMPT FINANCING

Since ACCEL is a nonprofit 501(c)(3) organization, it is not necessary for it to
obtain an allocation of the State of Arizona 2014 volume cap or "state ceiling" for the proposed
financing and the Bonds to be issued.

FINANCING PARTICIPANTS

The major participants in the financing are as follows:

Issuer: The Industrial Development Authority of the Town of
Florence, Inc,

Issuer Counsel: Ryley, Carlock & Applewhite

Applicant/Borrower: ACCEL

Applicant/Borrower Counsel: Buchalter Nemer

Bond Counsel: Sacks Tierney P.A.

Bond Purchaser: National Bank of Arizona

PRINCIPAL FINANCING DOCUMENTS



Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, Anzona
Board of Directors, The Industrial Development Authority

of the Town of Florence, Inc.
November 3,2014
Page 4

Document

One or more Deeds of Trust and Security
Agreements

Covenant Agreement

Parties

Borrower

Bond Purchaser and Borrower

RYTHYCARTOCK
&A P P L E W H I T E

AttomeJls

PLAN OF FINANCING

The Bonds will be issued in one or more tax-exempt and taxable series in an
amount not to exceed $3,000,000.

The Bonds will be issued under the terms and provisions of the Authority's
approving Resolution and the Financing Agteement between the Authority ("Issuer"), Borrower
and National Bank of Arizona, Bond Purchaser.

The Bonds will be purchased by National Bank of Arizona, for its own account
and in a private placement transaction. The Bonds will mature and bear interest at such rates as

determined by agreement between the Borrower and National Bank of Arizona,

It is intended that the Bonds will be treated as "bank qualified bonds" under the
provisions of Section 265(bX3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

The payment and performance obligations of the Borrower both with respect to
the loan of bond proceeds and payment of the Bonds will be secured, in a manner prescribed by
National Bank of Arizona, with one or more deeds of trust andlor security agreements.

TOWN COUNCIL APPROVAL

The Town Council of the Town of Florence is requested, at its meeting on
November 77,2074, to act as required by law to adopt a resolution approving the proceedings of
the Authority for the issuance of the Bonds.

TRANSACTION CLOSING

If the required approvals of the Authority and the Town Council of the Town of
Florence are received, it is currently anticipated that the Bonds will be issued in December,2014.

LEGAL COUNSEL RECOMMENDATION

As counsel to the Authority, we have reviewed drafts of the principal financing
documents, we have been advised that these documents are now in substantially final form, and



RYTEYCARTOCKMayor and Council of the Town of Florence, Arizona
Board of Directors, The Industrial Development Authority
of the Town of Florence, Inc.

November 3,2014
Page 5

ô¡,4 P P L E W H I T E
AttomeJs

based upon our review of such and our review of the proceedings of the Authority to date
relating to the proposed issuance of the Bonds, we believe the financing documents and
proceedings are in substantial conformance with the policies and guidelines of the Authority and
are in both form and substance acceptable for the Authority Board and Florence Town Council to
act upon and that the Resolution presented to the Authority Board relating to authorizing the
issuance and sale of the Bonds, and the Resolution presented to the Florence Town Council
approving the proceedings of the Authority for the issuance of the Bonds and related matters, are
in form and substance acceptable for the Authority Board to adopt.

Yours very truly,

tþ/"2ú,
William F. Wilder
Legal Counsel, The Industrial Development
Authority of the Town of Florence, Inc.

cc: Board of Directors, The Industrial Development
Authority of the Town of Florence, Inc.

Mr. Charles Montoya
James Mannato, Esq.
Ms. Jennifer Evans
Ms. Lisa Garcia



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
8d. 

MEETING DATE:  November 17, 2014 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Lisa Garcia 
                                     Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT:    Resolution No.  1489-14, granting final approval  
                    to the issuance of one or more series of the  
                    Industrial Development Authority of the Town of 
                    Florence, Inc. Tax-Exempt and/or Taxable  
                    Education Revenue Bonds. 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

 
Subject: Resolution No. 1489-14 to approve IDA revenue bond             Meeting Date: November 17, 2014 
Page 1 of 2 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1489-14: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, GRANTING APPROVAL TO THE 
ISSUANCE OF ONE OR MORE SERIES OF THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, INC. TAX-EXEMPT AND/OR 
TAXABLE REVENUE BONDS ( VIRGINIA WELLNESS PROJECT), SERIES 2014, IN 
AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED $5,000,000 TO 
FINANCE THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, AND EQUIPPING OF HEALTH 
CARE FACILITIES FOR VIRGINIA WELLNESS, LLC. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The borrower will use the proceeds from the sale of the bonds to finance the costs of 
acquiring, constructing and equipping a wellness center providing behavioral health 
services and related land and facilities to be located at 337 East Virginia Avenue, 
Phoenix, Arizona, fund any required reserve funds and pay costs related to the 
issuance of the bonds.  
 
There is no liability incurred by the Town in granting its approval for the issuance of 
these bonds.  By issuing these bonds, the Town or the IDA is not precluded from 
making other issues now or in the future.  The issuance of Industrial Development 
bonds is contingent on the borrower’s strength and the comfort that the underwriter has 
with the applicant.  
 



 
Subject: Resolution No. 1489-14 to approve IDA revenue bond             Meeting Date: November 17, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Under the provisions of Arizona Revised Statutes, Section 35-742, the Town of 
Florence shall not in any event be liable for the payment of the principal or interest of 
the bonds of the Authority or for the performance by the Authority of any of its 
obligations with respect to its bonds nor shall any agreements or obligations of the 
Authority constitute an indebtedness of the Town of Florence within the meaning of any 
constitutional or statutory provisions, whatsoever.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends adoption of Resolution No. 1489-14, for approval of the of the 
Industrial Development Authority bonds for Virginia Wellness Project.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution No. 1489-14 
Ryley Carlock and Applewhite letter dated November 3, 2014 
 
 



 

1154838 

RESOLUTION NO. 1489-14 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, GRANTING APPROVAL TO THE ISSUANCE OF ONE OR 
MORE SERIES OF THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF 
THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, INC. TAX-EXEMPT AND/OR TAXABLE 
REVENUE BONDS ( VIRGINIA WELLNESS PROJECT), SERIES 2014, IN 
AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED $5,000,000 
TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, AND EQUIPPING OF 
HEALTH CARE FACILITIES FOR VIRGINIA WELLNESS, LLC. 

 

WHEREAS, The Industrial Development Authority of the Town of Florence, Inc. (the 

“Authority”), is an Arizona nonprofit corporation designated as a political subdivision of the 

State of Arizona empowered under the Industrial Development Financing Act, A.R.S. §§ 35-701 

through 761 inclusive (the “Act”), to issue revenue bonds for the purposes set forth in the Act, 

including the making of secured and unsecured loans for the purpose of financing and 

refinancing the acquisition, construction, improvement or equipping of a “project” (as defined in 

the Act) whenever the Board of Directors of the Authority finds such loans to be in the public 

interest; and 

WHEREAS, the term “project” includes within its meaning any land, any building or 

other improvements, and all real and personal properties which are suitable for a “health care 

institution” as defined in the Act; and 

WHEREAS, Virginia Wellness, LLC, an Arizona limited liability corporation (the 

“Borrower”), whose sole member is Native American Connections, Inc., an Arizona nonprofit 

corporation designated as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 

Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), has requested the Authority to issue its revenue bonds 

for the purpose of financing the costs of acquiring, constructing, and equipping a wellness center 



 

2 
1154838 

providing behavioral health services and related land and facilities to be located at 337 E. 

Virginia Avenue, Phoenix, AZ 85004 (the “Facilities”), Arizona; and 

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the purposes of the Act, the Authority proposes to issue 

one or more series of its tax-exempt and/or taxable Revenue Bonds (Virginia Wellness Project), 

Series 2014 (the “Bonds”), in an aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $5,000,000, 

pursuant to an Indenture of Trust, to be dated as of December 1, 2014 (the “Indenture”), between 

the Authority and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee, and to loan the proceeds 

thereof to the Borrower under a Loan Agreement, to be dated as of December 1, 2014 (the “Loan 

Agreement”), between the Borrower and the Authority; and 

WHEREAS, the proceeds of the sale of the Bonds to Wells Fargo, National Association 

or its wholly-owned subsidiary will be loaned to the Borrower to (i) finance the costs of 

acquiring, constructing, and equipping the Facilities, (ii) fund any required reserve funds as set 

forth in the Indenture, and (iv) pay certain expenses relating to issuance of the Bonds (the 

“Project”); and 

WHEREAS, the Authority, by a resolution duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the 

Authority at a lawful meeting called and held on November 17, 2014 (the “Authority 

Resolution”), granted final approval to the issuance and sale of the Bonds in aggregate principal 

amount not to exceed $5,000,000; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 35-721.B of the Act, the proceedings of the Authority 

under which the Bonds are to be issued require the approval of this Council; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 147(f) of the Code, this Council must approve the 

issuance of the Bonds after a public hearing following reasonable public notice; and 



 

3 
1154838 

WHEREAS, following publication of a Notice of Public Hearing in The Record Reporter 

and in the Casa Grande Dispatch on October 31, 2014, a public hearing was held by the 

Authority, pursuant to Section 147(f) of the Code, on November 17, 2014, at the Suter House, 

270 North Pinal Street, Florence, Arizona 85132, with respect to the issuance of the Bonds to 

assist in the financing of the Project as described in the Notice of Public Hearing; and 

WHEREAS, it is intended that this Resolution shall constitute approval by this Council 

with respect to the issuance of the Bonds pursuant to Section 35-721.B of the Act and Section 

147(f) of the Code; and 

WHEREAS, approval of the Bonds is not made in consideration of any bribe, gift, 

gratuity, or direct or indirect contribution to any political campaign; and 

WHEREAS, this Council has had presented to it information regarding the Project and 

the Bonds and is informed and advised regarding the Project and the Bonds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN OF FLORENCE as follows: 

SECTION I. APPROVAL OF PROCEEDINGS.  The proceedings of the Authority 

under which the Bonds are to be issued in aggregate principal amount not to exceed $5,000,000 

are hereby approved, subject, however, to all the terms and conditions contained in the Authority 

Resolution.  The issuance of the Bonds is hereby approved for purposes of Section 35-721.B of 

the Act and Section 147(f) of the Code. 

SECTION II. CERTIFICATION.  It is hereby certified under penalty of perjury that the 

approval of the proceedings is not made in consideration of any bribe, gift, gratuity, or direct or 

indirect contribution to any political campaign. 

 



 

1154838 

PASSED by the Mayor and Town Council of the Town of Florence, Pinal County, 

Arizona, this 17th day of November, 2014. 

 

 

   
 Tom J.  Rankin - Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

   
 Lisa Garcia - Town Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

   
 James E. Mannato - Town Attorney 

 

 

 

 



RYTEYCARLOCK A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

One North Central Avenue, Suite 1200
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-4417

P 602.440.4800 F 602.257.95A2ôLA P P L E W H I T E
AttorneJls

Offices in Arizona & Colorado
www.rcalaw,com

William F. Wilder
Direct Line: 602.440.4802
Direct Fax: 602.257.6902
wwilder@rcalaw.com

November 3,2014

To: Mayor and Council
Town of Florence, Anzona

Board of Directors
The Industrial Development Authority
of the Town of Florence, Inc,

Re: Not to Exceed $5,000,000 The Industrial Development Authority of the
Town of Florence, Inc. Revenue Bonds (Virginia Wellness Project) Series

2014

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

At a meeting of the Board of Directors of The Industrial Development Authority
of the Town of Florence, Inc., (the "Authority") on November I7, 2014, the Authority will be
asked to adopt a resolution avlhorizing the issuance and sale of the bonds as described above (the

"Bonds").

Thereafter, at a meeting of the Council of the Town of Florence, Artzona, on
November 17, 2014, the Town Council will be asked to approve the proceedings of the
Authority, as prescribed by A.R.S. $35-821.8, for the issuance of the Bonds.

The purpose of this letter is to provide a summary review of the planned
financing.

THE AUTHORITY AND ITS POWERS

The Authority is an Anzona nonprofit corporation incorporated under the
provisions of the Industrial Development Financing Act, Title 35, Chapter 5, and Title 10,

Arizona Nonprofit Corporation Act, Anzona Revised Statutes, as amended (the "Act"). The
Authority is designated by law as a political subdivision of the State of Aizona. Under the
provisions of the Act, the Town Council of the Town of Florence is the governing body of the
Authority, is responsible for electing the Directors of the Authority, and must approve the
proceedings of the Authority for the issuance of the Bonds.

3677379.1
I t/03/14



Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, Anzona
Board of Directors, The Industrial Development Authority
of the Town of Florence, Inc.

November 3,2014
Page2

RYTEYCARTOCK
&A P P L E W H I T E

AttofneJls

The Authority is empowered to issue the Bonds and loan the proceeds from the
sale of the Bonds to finance "projects" as such term is defined in A.R.S. $ 35-701. Facilities for
nonprofit 501(c)(3) entities constitute a"project" within the meaning of the Act.

Under the provisions of the Act, the Authority is empowered to issue its bonds to
finance a "project" located anywhere in Arizona (except when the "project" is housing, in which
case the "project" must be located in the Town of Florence). Also, under the provisions of the
Act the Authority is empowered to issue its bonds to finance a project outside of Arizona if
certain criteria set forth in the Act are met.

NO LIABILITY ON THE TOWN OF FLORENCE

Under the provisions of A.R,S. ç 35-742, the Town of Florence shall not in any
event be liable for the payment of the principal or interest on the Bonds of the Authority or for
the performance by the Authority of any of its obligations with respect to its Bonds nor shall any
agreements or obligations of the Authority constitute an indebtedness of the Town of Florence
within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory provision whatsoever.

THE APPLICANT/BORRO\ryER

The Applicant for financing is Virginia Wellness, LLC, a limited liability
company (the "Borrower").

The sole member of Virginia Wellness, LLC is Native American Connections, an
Arizona nonprofit corporation and an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code").

Under the Code, Virginia Wellness is also treated as an organization described in
Section 501(c)(3) of the Code.

THE PROJECT

The Borrower will use the proceeds from the sale of the Bonds to (i) finance the
costs of acquiring, constructing and equipping a wellness center providing behavioral health
services and related land and facilities to be located at 331 East Virginia Avenue, Phoenix,
Anzona, (ii) fund any required reserve funds and (iii) pay costs related to the issuance of the
Bonds.



Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, Arizona
Board of Directors, The Industrial Development Authority
of the Town of Florence, Inc.

November 3,2014
Page 3

RYTEYCARTOCK
&A P P L E W H I T E

AttomeJs

APPROVAL BY AUTHORITY

At the Authority Board meeting on November 77, 2074, it is anticipated the
Authority Board will grant approval for financing and will adopt a resolution authorizing the
issuance and sale of the Bonds,

NOTIFICATION TO ARIZONA ATTORNEY GENERAL

As required by the provisions of Arizona Revised Statutes, Section 35-72L F, the
will notify the Arizona Attorney General of the Authority's intention to issue the Bonds.

PUBLIC HEARING

A public hearing pursuant to the provisions of Section 147(Ð of the Intemal
Revenue Code of 198ó, as amended, is required for the proposed financing and will be
conducted by a representative of the Authority prior to the Authority meeting on Novemb er 17,
2014. A Report of Public Hearing will be submitted both to the Authority and to the Town of
Florence.

ALLOCATION FOR TAX EXEMPT FINANCING

Since Virginia Wellness is a nonprofit 501(c)(3) organization, it is not necessary
for it to obtain an allocation of the State of Arizona 2014 volume cap or "state ceiling" for the
proposed financing and the Bonds to be issued.

FINANCING PARTICIPANTS

The major participants in the financing are as follows:

Issuer: The Industrial Development Authority of the Town of
Florence, Inc.

Issuer Counsel: Ryley, Carlock & Applewhite

Applicant/Borrower: Virginia Wellness, LLC

Applicant/Borrower Counsel: Sacks Tierney, p.A.

Bond Counsel: Sherman & Howard,L.L.C.

Bond Purchaser: Wells Fargo Bank



Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, Arizona
Board of Directors, The Industrial Development Authority
of the Town of Florence, Inc.

November 3,2014
Page 4

PRINCIPAL FINANCING DOCUMENTS

RYTEYCARLOCK
&A P P L E W H IT E

AttorneJs

Document

Indenture of Trust

Loan or Financing Agreement

Tax Compliance Certificate

One or more Deeds of Trust and Security
Agreements

Covenant Agreement

Parties

Issuer and Borrower

Issuer and Borrower

Issuer and Borrower

Borrower

Bond Purchaser and Borrower

PLAN OF FINANCING

The Bonds will be issued in one or more series of tax-exempt and taxable Bonds
and will be issued under and pursuant to the terms of the Indenture of Trust, in an amount not to
exceed $5,000,000.

The Bonds when issued, will be placed with Wells Fargo Bank in a private
placement transaction in which V/ells Fargo Bank will be purchasing the Bonds for its own
account.

It is intended that the transaction involving the issuance and sale of the Bonds will
be structured as a "bank qualified" transaction under Section 265(bX3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended.

The Bond proceeds will be loaned to the Borrower under the terms of the
LoanlFinancing Agreement and the Borrower and Wells Fargo Bank (but not the Authority) will
also be entering into a Covenant Agreement.

The obligations of the Borrower to repay the loan and to pay the bonds will be
secured in a manner required by V/ells Fargo Bank through one or more deeds of trust andlor
security agreements.

The Bonds will have a maturity date and bear interest at a rate or rates determined
through agreement with Wells Fargo Bank.



Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, Aizona
Board of Directors, The Industrial Development Authority

of the Town of Florence, Inc.
November 3,2014
Page 5

RYTEYCARLOCK
&A P P L E W H I T E

Attomq/s

TOWN COUNCIL APPROVAL

The Town Council of the Town of Florence is requested, at its meeting on
November 17,2014, to act as required by law to adopt a resolution approving the proceedings of
the Authority for the issuance of the Bonds.

TRANSACTION CLOSING

If the required approvals of the Authority and the Town Council of the Town of
Florence are received, it is currently anticipated that the Bonds will be issued in December,2014.

LEGAL COUNSEL RECOMMENDATION

As counsel to the Authority, we have reviewed drafts of the principal financing
documents, we have been advised that these documents are now in substantially final form, and
based upon our review of such and our review of the proceedings of the Authority to date
relating to the proposed issuance of the Bonds, we believe the financing documents and
proceedings are in substantial conformance with the policies and guidelines of the Authority and
are in both form and substance acceptable for the Authority Board and Florence Town Council to
act upon and that the Resolution presented to the Authority Board relating to authorizing the
issuance and sale of the Bonds, and the Resolution presented to the Florence Town Council
approving the proceedings of the Authority for the issuance of the Bonds and related matters, are
in form and substance acceptable for the Authority Board to adopt.

Yours very truly,

William F. Wilder
Legal Counsel, The Industrial Development
Authority of the Town of Florence, Inc.

cc: Board of Directors, The Industrial Development
Authority of the Town of Florence, Inc.

Mr. Charles Montoya
James Mannato, Esq.
Ms. Jennifer Evans
Ms. Lisa Garcia



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
 

Work Session 

MEETING DATE:  November 17, 2014 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration, Finance, Legal 
 
SUBJECT:   Work Session on State-Imposed Expenditure 

Limitation; and Special Election in May 2015 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   
 Other 

 
State Imposed Expenditure Limitation: 
 
With the failure of the Home Rule Option election in August, the Town is now subject to 
the state-imposed expenditure limitation, which will significantly reduce the Town’s 

budget for the next two fiscal years.  
 
At the Oct. 6, 2014 work session, staff presented the impact that the state-imposed 
expenditure limitation will have on the Town’s annual budget and recommended 
preparing for a May election asking voters to authorize a specific amount in excess of 
the state-imposed expenditure limitation. A recommended election calendar and 
resolution have been drafted and the specific amount to be requested has been 
determined. Staff recommends asking the Florence voters for authorization to exceed 
the state-imposed expenditure limitation for fiscal year 2015-16 by $15,000,000, to allow 
the Town to adopt a budget no greater than the amount that was adopted for fiscal year 
2014-15. 
 
This will allow the Town to determine and develop its own budget that will maintain the 
current level of services, proceed with planned necessary capital projects as outlined in 
our Capital Improvement Plan and account for any inflationary cost increases. 
 
The Arizona State Constitution gives the voters of Florence the ability to regain local 
control over the development of the budget rather than being restricted by the state. 
Should voters authorize a specific amount in excess of the state-imposed expenditure 
limitation, they would be providing the ability to develop a budget that will maintain the 
current level of services that the citizens of Florence have come to expect in areas that 
include police, fire, economic and community development, parks and recreation, and 
water, wastewater and sanitation services. 
 
If an election is not held or if voters do not pass the election, the Town will still receive 
but will be unable to spend over $24 million in revenue, all of which is meant to provide 
the services listed above to our citizens.  
 
Passing the election WILL NOT increase taxes. Likewise, if the election does not pass, 
taxes WILL NOT decrease. 



 

 
The table below illustrates the estimated budget reduction that will be necessary to 
comply with the state-imposed expenditure limitation. 
 

State-Imposed Expenditure Limitation Budget 
Fiscal Year Estimated Reduction 

2015-16 $12,834,700 
2016-17 $11,402,800 

 
SPECIAL ELECTION: 
 
The Town may exceed its expenditure limitation by holding an election the third 
Tuesday in May, 2015 and again in May of 2016.  In order to have this election two-
thirds of the members of the council must vote in favor of holding an election.  At the 
election a majority of qualified electors voting must give their vote of approval for the 
excess. 
 
Before Council can call an election they must hold two public hearings. Attached are the 
drafted resolution and ballot language that will be used for the public hearings.  Staff 
has already sent the advertisement of the public hearings to the newspaper based on 
the attached election schedule.  Public hearings are scheduled for December 1 and 
December 15, 2014.  The Town Council will not go dark the second meeting in 
December. 
 
Immediately following the second public hearing, the council must convene in special 
meeting and vote on the proposed excess expenditure. If approved, a record of the vote 
and the purposes of the excess expenditure must be published the newspaper.  
Afterwards, Council will call the Special Election. The call of the Special Election is 
planned for January 5, 2015.  
 
Staff has begun to contact homeowners associations and community organizations to 
get speaking dates where staff will be presenting materials to educate the voters.  If 
possible, we would ask that a member or members of Council attend the community 
meetings with staff.  
 
Staff has been contacted by members of the community who are interested in forming 
political committees to support the ballot measure.  The paperwork will be issued to 
these committees the week of December 1, 2014. 
 
TYPE OF ELECTION: 
 
The Town of Florence Council will decide if the 2015 Special Election should be 
conducted by a ground election or an All-Mail Ballot Election.   In the 2010 and 2012, 
the Town conducted all Mail Ballot Elections.  Due to the consolidated election law, the 
2014 elections were conducted by ground.   
  



 

ELECTION 
REGISTERED 

VOTERS 
VOTES CAST 

VOTER TURNOUT 
PERCENTAGE 

PRIMARY 2002 2458 798 32.5 
PRIMARY 2004 3276 940 28.7 
PRIMARY 2006 3270 264 8.0 
PRIMARY 2008 
PRIMARY 2010 

3269 
3976 

745 
1332 

22.79 
33.43 

GENERAL 2010 3827 1639 43.83 
PRIMARY 2012 4122 2144 52.0 

 
GENERAL 2012 3948 1869 47.3 

  PRIMARY 2014   4176      1505   36.04 
 
The Town of Florence voter turnout for the 2014 Primary was 1505 ballots cast or 36 
percent.  The number of votes cast through mail ballot equaled 1158 or 77 percent of 
the ballots cast 2014 Primary Election.  At the 2014 General election there were 1821 
votes cast by mail. 
 
Staff contacted the County Recorder and confirmed that the Council has the choice to 
either do an All Mail Ballot Election or a Ground Election.  Staff needs to receive 
direction from Council to draft the Intergovernmental Agreement for election services.  
 
The Town received quotes for a Ground Election and All Mail Ballot Election. The printer 
estimate includes consulting, layout design, preliminary proofing, Spanish translations, 
printing of official ballots, outgoing envelopes, incoming envelopes, instructions, labeling, 
sorting, and delivering ballots to the Post Office. Pinal County Elections Department quote 
includes supplies, training, and tabulations. The Pinal County Voter Registration quote 
includes voters lists, signature roster sheets, ballot instruction sheet, ballot 
application/affidavit, and ballot signature verification. 
 
Ground Special Election 
Vendor Total
Early Voting  $3,228.30
Election Services $11,198.59
Voter Registration  $3,556.95
Return Postage $1,028.52
Town Publications $1,000.00
Ground Election 
Estimate $20,012.36

 
All Mail Special Election 
Vendor Total
Early Voting  $5,647.97
Election Services $6,030.89
Voter Registration  $3,228.30
Return Postage $2,028.52
Town Publications $1,000.00
All Mail Estimate $17,935.68



 

*Cost based on 100% voter turnout. 
 
Staff recommends the Mail Ballot option to achieve one of the primary objectives of the 
election process, which is greater civic participation in our electoral system, while 
decreasing the cost per vote cast. 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 1486-14 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA, 
PROPOSING A ONE-TIME SPECIFIC AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF THE STATE-IMPOSED 
EXPENDITURE LIMITATION AND SETTING A SPECIAL ELECTION FOR MAY 19, 
2015.  
 

WHEREAS, the Arizona State Constitution permits the submission of the voters of a city 
or town of a one-time specific amount in excess of the Town’s expenditure limitation under 
Article IX, Section 20(2)(c); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Florence voters in 1982, 1986, 1990, 1994, 1998, 2002, 2006 and 2010 
have authorized the local alternative expenditure limitation; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Town’s current local alternative expenditure limitation (Home Rule 
Option) expires at the end of fiscal year 2014-2015; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town’s voters did not approve the alternative expenditure limitation 

(Home Rule Option) presented for fiscal years 2015-2016 through 2018-2019; therefore, a ballot 
measure requesting authorization to exceed the state-imposed expenditure limitation must be 
presented to the voters for fiscal year 2015-2016; 
 

WHEREAS, the Florence Town Council, after two public hearings, has determined that a 
one-time specific amount in excess of the state-imposed expenditure limitation is necessary for 
the Town of Florence to regain local control. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Florence Town Council: 
 

SECTION 1.   That the Town Clerk is authorized to enter into an agreement with the 
Pinal County Election Department for the administration of the election. 

 
SECTION 2.   That the following question will be submitted to the qualified Florence 

voters at a Special Election to be held May 19, 2015: 
 

Shall the Town of Florence regain local control and exceed the state-
imposed expenditure limitation for fiscal year 2015-2016 by 
$15,000,000, to allow the Town to adopt a budget no greater than the 
amount that was adopted for fiscal year 2014-2015? 

 
NOW, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Florence Town Council: 
 
 “The Florence Town Council shall, as part of the 2015-2016 Budget, adopt an 
expenditure limitation to govern the Town of Florence budget for the fiscal year immediately 
following such adoption.  The expenditure limitation shall be adopted after a Public Hearing at 
which the citizens may comment on the proposed expenditure limitation.  No expenditure may 
be made in violation of such Budget, nor may any processed expenditures be in excess of 
estimated available revenues except that the Town Council may, by three-fourths vote, declare 
an emergency and suspend the effect for one fiscal year at a time.” 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Florence Town Council, this ___ day of _____________. 
 



 
  
  
 

CERTIFICATION 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above and foregoing Resolution No. 1486-14 
 was duly passed and adopted by the Town Council of Florence, Arizona, at a Special Meeting 
held on the XX day of ________, 2014, and that the vote was _____ ayes and ______nays. 
 
________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 
 
 

One-time Specific Amount in Excess of State-Imposed Expenditure Limitation 
 

Summary Analysis 
 

The voters of the Town of Florence have adopted a local alternative expenditure limitation 
(Home Rule Option) in every election that it has been presented to them: 1982, 1986, 1990, 
1994, 1998, 2002, 2006 and 2010. 
 
Due to a defeat of the Home Rule Option in the 2014 Primary Election, the Town needs to hold a 
special election to seek a one-time specific amount in excess of the state-imposed expenditure 
limit for fiscal year 2015-2016, until a Home Rule Option can be submitted to the voters as part 
of the Town’s Primary Election in August of 2016. 
 
The approval of a one-time specific amount in excess of the state-imposed expenditure limit will 
not increase taxes. It merely permits the Town to regain local control and spend the existing 
revenues it already collects.  
 
If approved by the voters, the Town of Florence will regain local control and can exceed the 
state-imposed expenditure limitation for fiscal year 2015-2016 by $15,000,000, which will allow 
the Town to adopt a budget no greater than the amount that was adopted for fiscal year 2014-
2015. The existing revenues are funds collected by the Town from state and local sources that 
are used to maintain the current levels of service that the citizens of Florence have come to 
expect.  The services include police, fire, courts, economic and community development, parks 
and recreation, street maintenance and improvements, water and wastewater systems operations 
and maintenance, refuse and recycling services, senior services, as well as other important public 
services provided by the Town of Florence. 
 
If the specific amount in excess of the state expenditure limitation is not approved by the voters, 
the Town will not be able to maintain its current levels of service under the state-imposed 
expenditure limit and additional service cuts will be required. 
  



TEXT OF BALLOT 
 

PROPOSITION XXXX 
 

Referred to the voters of the Town of Florence by the Florence Town Council 
 

Official title: Resolution No. 1486-14 – A resolution of the Town Council of the Town of 
Florence, Arizona, proposing a one-time specific amount in excess of the state-imposed 
expenditure limitation of fiscal year 2015-2016. 
 
Descriptive title:   
This measure, under Article IX, Section 20(2)(c), of the Arizona Constitution, allows the Town 
of Florence to exceed the state-imposed expenditure limitation for fiscal year 2015-2016 by 
$15,000,000 to allow the Town to adopt a budget no greater than the amount that was adopted 
for fiscal year 2014-2015. 
 

A “YES” vote shall have the effect of continuing existing services by regaining local 
control of the expenditure of existing revenues by Florence residents. 

 
A “NO” vote shall have the effect of preventing the local control of expenditures by 
Florence residents and will require expenditures instead to be limited by the state-
imposed expenditure formula based on fiscal year 1979-80 expenditures, resulting in cuts 
in existing Town services and programs. 

 
Proposition XXXX: 
 
Shall the Town of Florence regain local control and exceed the state-imposed expenditure 
limitation for fiscal year 2015-2016 by $15,000,000, to allow the Town to adopt a budget no 
greater than the amount that was adopted for fiscal year 2014-2015? 
  



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

The Town Council of the Town of Florence will hold two public hearings on Resolution No. 
1486-14:   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA, 
PROPOSING A ONE-TIME SPECIFIC AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF THE STATE-IMPOSED 
EXPENDITURE LIMITATION AND SETTING A SPECIAL ELECTION FOR MAY 19, 2015 

Public Hearing will be held on: 

December 1, 2014, 6:00 p.m.   December 15, 2014 6:00 p.m. 

Florence Town Hall    Florence Town Hall 

775. N. Main Street    775 N. Main Street 

Florence, Arizona 85132   Florence, Arizona 85132 

Publish in the Florence Reminder on 11/20, 11/27, 12/4, and 12/11, 2014. 

  



Invitation to Submit Ballot Arguments 
Deadline April 20, 2015 

 
Florence – Town Clerk Lisa Garcia announced the proposition number for ballot measure 
appearing on the May 19, 2015 Florence Special Election and invites interested parties to submit 
arguments to be included in the Publicity Pamphlet that will be distributed prior to the May 19, 
2015 Special Election. 
 
The proposition that will appear on the May 19, 2015, ballot is listed below.  
 
Proposition X00: ONE-TIME SPECIFIC AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF STATE-

IMPOSED EXPENDITURE LIMITATION: 
 

Proposal submitted by the Town Council of Florence 

Official title: Resolution No. 1486-14 – A resolution of the Town Council of the Town of 
Florence, Arizona, proposing a one-time specific amount in excess of the state-imposed 
expenditure limitation of fiscal year 2015-2016. 
 
Descriptive title:   
This measure, under Article IX, Section 20(2)(c), of the Arizona Constitution, allows the Town 
of Florence to exceed the state-imposed expenditure limitation for fiscal year 2015-2016 by 
$15,000,000 to allow the Town to adopt a budget no greater than the amount that was adopted 
for fiscal year 2014-2015. 
 

A “YES” vote shall have the effect of continuing existing services by regaining local 
control of the expenditure of existing revenues by Florence residents. 

 
A “NO” vote shall have the effect of preventing the local control of expenditures by 
Florence residents and will require expenditures instead to be limited by the state-
imposed expenditure formula based on fiscal year 1979-80 expenditures, resulting in cuts 
in existing Town services and programs. 

 
Proposition XXXX: 
 
Shall the Town of Florence regain local control and exceed the state-imposed expenditure 
limitation for fiscal year 2015-2016 by $15,000,000, to allow the Town to adopt a budget no 
greater than the amount that was adopted for fiscal year 2014-2015? 

Arguments for or against ballot measures may be filed with the Town Clerk no later than 5 p.m., 
Monday, April 20, 2015.  Arguments may be submitted to the Town Clerk, PO Box 2670, 775 N. 
Main Street, Florence Arizona 85132.  A $200 fee must accompany each argument submitted 
and each argument must not exceed 300 words. Arguments must be signed by the submitting 
person.  Arguments submitted by organizations shall be signed on behalf of the organization by 
one of the executive officers of the organization authorized to take the action, or if a politician 
committee, by the Chairperson or Treasurer.  No person or organization shall submit more than 
one argument for each ballot measure to be voted on. 

For more information, call the Town Clerk’s office at 520-868-7552.  

Publish in the paper  4 times. on March 19, 26 and April 2, 9, 2015 dates. 



Monday, November 03, 2014 Thursday, November 13, 2014 Monday, November 17, 2014 Monday, December 01, 2014 Monday, December 15, 2014

Monday, December 22, 2014 Thursday, January 01, 2015 Monday, January 05, 2015 Thursday, January 29, 2015 Monday, February 02, 2015

Monday, March 09, 2015 Thursday, March 12, 2015 Friday, March 13, 2015 Monday, March 16, 2015 Wednesday, March 18, 2015

Thursday, March 19, 2015 Friday, March 20, 2015 Thursday, March 26, 2015 Thursday, April 16, 2015 Friday, April 17, 2015

Monday, April 20, 2015 Thursday, April 23, 2015 Friday, May 08, 2015 Friday, May 15, 2015 Monday, May 18, 2015

Tuesday, May 19, 2015 Monday, June 08, 2015 Thursday, June 18, 2015 Tuesday, September 08, 2015

� Election Day  � Council Meets to Canvass vote  � Post-election campaign finance 

� County voter registration closes 
� Deadline for submission of 
arguments for publicity pamphlet

� Instructional meeting for election 
boards (County)
� Logic and Accuracy Testing (County)

Election Calendar

Ad on Public Hearing  the Paper  - Ad in 
Paper November 20 and 27, 2014 and 
December 4 and 11, 2014

 � Agenda items for Decembe 1 
meeting due                                         
**Work Session with Council on Plan

 � Agenda items due for November 17 
meeting

 � Call The Election

 � Public Education Presentation -Lions 
Club 5:30 PM

� Contract with county utilize serves 
election department and record’s 
registration list
� Get bids from printers, received 
ballots bids and prepare ballot proof
* First Day to accept arguments for or 
against

 � � Special Meeting!
� Second PH on one-time override
� Council Vote – on Resolution 

� First PH on one-time override

� January 31 Campaign Finance Report 
due

 � Public Education Presentation -
Sheriff's Possee 7 PM

 � Public Education Presentation -
Senior Center 5:30 PM

� Invitation to submit Argument due to 
paper: Appear in paper March 19 and 
26, April 2 and 9, 2015

� Post notice sample ballots available

 � Public Education Presentation - 
Chamber of Commerce 8 AM

� Record of Vote and Purpose of 
excess expenditure limitation due to 
paper

� Record of Vote and Purpose of excess 
expenditure limitation appear in paper

 � Public Education Presentation - 
Caliente Coffee 9 AM

 � Public Education Presentation - 
Womans Club 5:30 PM

 � Call  Ad due to Florence Reminder 
ad in paper Febuary 5 and 12, 2015

 � 500 threshold termination 
statements due

� First date for distribution of early 
ballots

� Pre- Election campaign finance 
report due
� On-site early balloting ends (County)
� Ballots delivered to polling places
� Publish notice of testing of automatic 
tabulating equipment (County)

� Application for early mail ballot
� Appoint and send letters to election 
boards

� Early ballots must be ready for 
distribution
� Sample ballots prepared



* Calendar dates are the latest possible dates to comple with election deadlines based on special election date of May 19, 2015.
*County deadlines have not been received yet

#NAME?

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Mayor and Town Council  

From:  Charles Montoya, Town Manager 

Cc:  Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk 

  Department Heads 

Date:  November 17, 2014 

Re:  Weekly Update  

Department Updates 
 
Facility Maintenance 
 Started waterpark and pool plan review for Design Development comments. 
 Met with Core Construction to address warranty items for floor grout and air vent 

screens. 
 Submitted procurement documents for repairs and painting of old Credit Union 

exterior. 
 Submitted procurement documents for repairs to weathered exterior wood windows 

at the Silver King. 
 Completed Heritage Park restrooms rehabilitation. 
 Contacted APS to start engineering and electrical service to proposed shade 

structure at Police Department carport parking. 
 Met with contact to take samples of drywall, flooring and ceiling materials for testing 

at old Credit Union. 
 Pricing custom tables from Prison Industries for Admin Conference.   
 Scheduled a 40-foot storage container to be delivered 11/10 for Credit Union 

building for furniture/fixture storage. 
 

Finance Department 
 Auditors completed a majority of their field work while here at Town Hall last 

week. They will be wrapping up the audit work and begin drafting the CAFR. It is 
anticipated that the CAFR and audit will be presented on December 15 or in 
January. 

 Sent out assessment statements in NFID, CFD No. 1 and CFD No. 2. The 
statements now contain assessment balance information rather than just the 
amounts due. 

 Arizona Department of Homeland Security visited the Town to monitor the 
Stonegarden grants. 

 
Fleet Maintenance 
 Six (6) vehicles serviced for preventative maintenance and seven (7) for repairs. 

 
 



Information Technology Department 
 Completed the layout of the visitflorenceaz.com website for Economic 

Development. 
 Installed wiring for a new camera and phone in the lobby, at the Anthem Fire 

station. 
 Finished Anthem Unit 36 Preliminary Plat Review. 
 Provided mapping support to Community Development with Johnson Ranch 

Estates and the Solar Farm. 
 Completed and submitted all drawings for data and voice for Community 

Developments new building. 
 

Library 
 The annual State Data Report was compiled and turned in to the Arizona State 

Library, Archives and Public Records.  This document reports annual statistics 
and is required to be submitted from libraries throughout the state.  Libraries that 
do not complete this report are not eligible to participate in programs sponsored 
by the State Library; including LSTA grant funding, OneBookAZ, and the summer 
reading program. The information is then compiled and delivered to libraries for 
use when comparing services, population, staffing, statistics, funding, etc. 
between libraries. Of note: 

o Number of Library Visits: 102,623 
o Number of Library Materials Checked Out: 64,557 physical items; 3,169 

eBooks/audiobooks downloaded 
o Number of computer users (physical computer lab sessions):18,790 
o Number of wireless sessions: 17,825 
o Number of online catalog searches: 20,602 
o Number of library programs provided: 206 
o Total Library Program Attendance: 3,824 

 
Parks and Recreation 

 Staff attended a Sun Corridor Trail meeting at Arizona Game and Fish 
Headquarters this week.  The proposed Sun Corridor Trail runs from Douglas, 
Arizona to Las Vegas, Nevada, with a six mile segment travelling through 
Florence along the CAP Canal.  The trail is planned to be included in updated 
master plans by both the Town and Pinal County. 

 The Selection Committee is currently scoring the Statement of Qualifications 
(SOQ) for the Fitness and Recreation Center Project.  The Town received SOQ’s 
from twelve design-build teams.  Once the scoring of the SOQ’s is completed, 
Staff will be seeking further direction from Council on the project. 

 The next Concert in the Park is Thursday, November 20 at 7 p.m. at Padilla Park. 
 The concert will feature Bongo Island, a reggae band.  Thank you to Main Street 
Family Practice for sponsoring this year’s concerts. 
 
 
 
 



Police 
 Personnel attended “Sex Offender Watch” training in Tucson 
 The AZ Department of Homeland Security conducted an audit of the 

Stonegarden Grant.  This audit was on overtime and equipment that was grant-
related.  The audit was successful. 

 Officers worked with the Pinal County DUI Taskforce 10/31 and 11/1 as part of 
the AZ Governor’s Office of Highway Safety grant. 

 
Public Works Admin / Engineering 

 Deficiency in concrete placement at Spirit Way Arch Culvert – Phase IV tentatively 
resolved with Pulte; awaiting correction of deficiencies.  Structural deficiency 
appeared to be the case; cracks developed in culvert slab. 

 Butte Avenue Reconstruction Paving Project; striping and utility adjustments in 
progress.  

 Bids on SR 79/Diversion Dam Road Project and reviewing Contract. 
 Resolved contractual conditions with DBA Construction for Willow/Central sidewalk 

improvements; in-process to send for procurement. 
 Coordinated 208 Plan discussions with CAG and JUC for resolution continued.  

Awaiting ADEQ response, after follow-up. 
 Investigated non-structural cracks at Silver King north wall and resolution provided 

for structural member to be added and masonry joint retooling. 
 FUSD agreed to dedication of right-of-way along Adamsville west of Central.  MOD 

being scoped for dedication, boundary of properties needs resolution. 
 Coordinated with and met with ADOT on various meeting for SR 287/79B, SR 79/SR 

287 and Main Street Extension Project coordination. 
 
Sanitation 

 Picked up miscellaneous bulk trash piles for elderly and violators. 
 Corresponded with PD Code Enforcement and Utility Billing on bulk trash issues. 

 
Streets 

 Cleaned, smoothed and watered entrance to Territory Square - Phase I for 
Groundbreaking Ceremony. 

 Continued grading on Main Street Extension Project. 
 Six (6) employees attended the Pinal County Safety Rodeo. 
 

Utilities 
 Work continues on Well 3B. 

 Currier Construction will begin work at the SWWTP on November 17th. 

 Staff rebuilding the lower clarifier at the North plant. New chains, sprockets, 
guide rails and paddle boards are being installed. 

 Staff meeting with the GEO prison to schedule valve replacement on the main 
water line.  


	November 17, 2014 Agenda
	Page 2
	Page 3

	6.PUBLIC HEARING AND PRESENTATION
	6a. Resolution No. 1485-14 North Florence Tank Site

	7. CONSENT
	7a. IGA with Pinal Co. Narcotics Task Force
	7b. Musco Equipment Purchase
	7c. Spectra Electrical Services Contract for installation of lighting
	7d. Overton Builders, LLC contracts for improvements
	7e. Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation Grant
	7f. APS Agreements
	7g. Caliente Special Event License for New Year's Dance
	7h. AME Electrical Contracting Silver King electrical upgrades
	7i. October 6, 2014 TC Minutes
	7i. October 20, 2014 TC Minutes

	7j. Board and Commission Minutes
	7j i. August 27, 2017 HDAC Minutes

	7j ii. September 17, 2014 Library Minutes
	7j iii. March 25, 2015 PR Minutes
	7j iii. April 24, 2014 PR Minutes
	7j iii. June 10, 2014 PR Minutes
	7j iii. July 24, 2014 PR Minutes


	8.NEW BUSINESS
	8a. Canvass the General Elections Results
	8b. Apache Underground  Excavation Contract for Bailey  12th Street Waterline Project
	8c. Resolution No. 1488-14 IDA Bonds for Accel
	8d. Resolution No. 1489-14 IDA bonds for Virginia

	9. WORKSESSION
	9. Worksession on Expenditure Limitation and Special Election

	10. MANAGER'S REPORT
	10. Manager's Report




